
 
 

 
   

PUBLIC NOTICE 
 

CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA 

REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 

 
 

CITY HALL 

COMMISSION CHAMBER 

404 WEST JEFFERSON STREET 

QUINCY, FLORIDA  32351 

 

4th Tuesday, August 23, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 

 

All interested members of the public are hereby notified of the Regular 

City Commission Meeting on the 4th Tuesday, August 23, 2022 at 

6:00 P.M. in the City Commission Chamber. 
 

 

 

For additional information, please call the City of Quincy at 

(850) 618-1881. 
 

 



 
 

 

City of Quincy 
 

City Hall 
404 West Jefferson Street 

Quincy, Florida  32351 
 

 
www.myquincy.net 

 

Regular City Commission Meeting 

4th Tuesday, August 23, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 

City Hall Commission Chamber 
 

 

City Commissioners 
Mayor Keith A. Dowdell, District 1 

Mayor Pro-Tem Anessa A. Canidate, District 5 

Commissioner Angela G. Sapp, District 2 

Commissioner Ronte R. Harris, District 3 

Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto, District 4 

http://www.myquincy.net/


 
 

 
 
 
 

City of Quincy, Florida 

Regular City Commission Meeting 

AGENDA 

4th Tuesday, August 23, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 

City Hall Commission Chamber  

 

Call to Order 

Invocation    

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Proclamations 

 

Special Presentations 

Proposed Joint Public Works Presentation 

• Justin Ford, P.E. Associate Vice President 

Dewberry Engineering, Inc. 
 

FLClass Presentation 

• Matt Tight, FL Class Investing for Florida Governmental Entities 
 

Update on Rev. Otis Gammon Property 

• Robert Nixon, City Manager, City Manager 

• Reggie Bell, Director of Public Works 

 

Items for Consent by the Commission 

1. Minutes: Regular Meeting – Tuesday, August 9, 2022 

• Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk 
 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 

 

Public Hearing and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed 
  



 
 

 

 

 

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions – [Pursuant to Sec. 286.0114, 

Florida Statue and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Florida Statute] 
 

 

Resolutions 
2. Resolution 1427-2022 – Big Bend Rodeo, Road Closure Request 

• Robert Nixon, City Manager 

• Lt. Carlos Hill, Quincy Police Department 

 

Reports, Requests and Communications by the City Manager and Commissioners 
 

3. Utility Department 

Joyland Well and Business Park Well Abandonment Per Requirements of NWFWMD 

Water Use Permit and FDEP Consent Order 

• Robert Nixon, City Manager 

• Richard Ash, Director of Utilities 

 

4. Public Works Department 

FDOT Small Counties Outreach Program (SCOP) Stewart Street from US 90 North to King  

Street – FPID-446065-2-54-01/Contract No. G1Z62 

• Robert Nixon, City Manager 

• Richard Ash, Director of Utilities 

 

5. Building and Planning Department 

Rural Infrastructure Grant 

• Robert Nixon, City Manager 

• Charles J. Hayes, Building and Planning Director 

 

6. Finance Department 

American Rescue Plan Funding for Assistance with Residential Utility Bills 

• Robert Nixon, City Manager 

• Marcia Carty, Finance Director 

 

7. Finance Department 

City of Quincy Financial Reports 

• Robert Nixon, City Manager 

• Marcia Carty, Finance Director 

 
 

Reports by Boards and Committees 
 
  



 
 

 
 

Other Items Requested to be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City Manager and Other 

City Officials 

• City Manager 

• City Clerk 

• City Attorney 

• Commission Members 
 

Adjournment 
 

Title XIX: PUBLIC BUSINESS - Chapter 286 - PUBLIC BUSINESS: MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS - 

SECTION 0105 - Notices of meetings and hearings must advise that a record is required to appeal. 

286.0105 - Notices of meetings and hearings must advise that a record is required to appeal. Each board, 

commission, or agency of this state or of any political subdivision thereof shall include in the notice of any meeting 

or hearing, if notice of the meeting or hearing is required, of such board, commission, or agency, conspicuously on 

such notice, the advice that, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the board, agency, or commission 

with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, 

and that, for such purpose, he or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which 

record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. The requirements of this 

section do not apply to the notice provided in s. 200.065(3). History. -s. 1, Ch. 80-150; s. 14, Ch. 88-216; s. 

209, Ch. 95-148.   

 

Persons with disabilities who require assistance to participate in City meetings are requested to notify 

the City Clerk's Office at (850)618-1884 in advance. 



Investing for Florida Governmental Entities

August 23, 2022



Introduction

About FLCLASS 

How to Become a Participant 

1

2

3

4

5

Performance

Features and Benefits 

Contact Information 6

Overview 



3FLCLASS 2022 ©

Purpose Structure

FLCLASS is an intergovernmental 

investment pool authorized under 

Section 218.415, Florida Statutes 

and was created via an interlocal 

agreement by and among state 

public agencies as described in 

Section 163.01, Florida Statutes.

FLCLASS was created by

and for Florida governmental 

entities.

The purpose of FLCLASS is to 

provide Florida governmental 

entities with a convenient, short-

term investment opportunity 

carefully selected to optimize 

interest earnings while maximizing 

safety and liquidity.

Liquidity 

Safety Yield



4FLCLASS 2022 ©

County
26.77%

Municipality
39.37%

School
5.51%

Special 
District

12.60%

Other
15.75%FLCLASS is supervised by a Board of Trustees comprised of

eligible Participants of the program. The Board acts as the liaison

between the Participants, the Custodian, and the Program

Administrator. The Board administers the affairs of FLCLASS,

entering into contracts and agreements on behalf of the program.

FLCLASS Participant 
Breakdown by Type* 

Source: Public Trust Advisors. *As of June 30, 2022.  Chart may not equal 100% due to rounding. 

Directed by Your Peers 

Ken Burke, Chairman 

Clerk of Court & Comptroller

Pinellas County

Jim Cooke 

City Treasurer/Clerk

City of Tallahassee 

Cindy Valentine 

Assistant Tax Collector

Orange County Tax Collector 

Karen Rushing 

Clerk of Court & Comptroller

Sarasota County 

Dario Guerra 

Executive Director, Treasury 

Miami-Dade School District 

Louis J. Boglioli, III

Financial Services Director

City of Stuart 



5FLCLASS 2022 ©

Repurchase 
Agreements

Cash 

U.S. Agencies 

Corporate Notes 

Sample Portfolio 
Composition

Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Any financial and/or investment 
decision may incur losses. 

Source: Public Trust Advisors *As of June 30, 2022 

Investments are made in accordance 

with Florida Statutes and the FLCLASS 

Investment Policy.

The FLCLASS portfolio is marked-to-

market daily and seeks to maintain a 

stable NAV of $1.00 per share.

Total Assets
$4.30 billion*

Commercial Paper A-1+/
P-1 & A-1/P-1

Money Market Funds 

U.S. Treasuries 

Government 
Sponsored 



6FLCLASS 2022 ©

Source: Public Trust Advisors. Data unaudited. Month-end assets are as of December 31. Many factors affect performance including changes in market conditions and interest rates and in response

to other economic, political, or financial developments. Investment involves risk including the possible loss of principal. No assurance can be given that the performance objectives of a given

strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Any financial and/or investment decision may incur losses.

$2.97b

$4.08b

$5.86b
$5.90B

$0

$1

$2

$3

$4

$5

$6

$7

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

B
il
li
o

n
s

$1.66b

$2.12b

FLCLASS Assets  

$190m



7FLCLASS 2022 ©

Our primary goal is to safeguard the public’s

funds through rigorous credit analysis and

exposure management processes while

optimizing interest earnings within the given

investment parameters.

‘AAAm’ 

Rated
By S&P Global Ratings 

Preservation of Principal

Performance 

Source: Public Trust Advisors. Data unaudited. Performance results for FLCLASS are shown net of all fees and expenses and reflect the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Many factors affect performance including

changes in market conditions and interest rates and in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Investment involves risk including the possible loss of principal. No assurance can be given that the

performance objectives of a given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Any financial and/or investment decision may incur losses. A ‘AAAm’ rating by S&P Global Ratings is

obtained after S&P evaluates a number of factors including credit quality, market price exposure, and management. Ratings are subject to change and do not remove credit risk.



8FLCLASS 2022 ©

Investing with FLCLASS could mean more income for your local community. If you would have invested 

these money amounts in the past year, this is what you would have earned versus your bank.

Performance 

Source: Public Trust Advisors. Data unaudited. Performance results for FLCLASS are shown net of all fees and expenses and reflect the reinvestment of dividends and other earnings. Many factors affect performance including

changes in market conditions and interest rates and in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Investment involves risk including the possible loss of principal. No assurance can be given that the

performance objectives of a given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Any financial and/or investment decision may incur losses. A ‘AAAm’ rating by S&P Global Ratings is

obtained after S&P evaluates a number of factors including credit quality, market price exposure, and management. Ratings are subject to change and do not remove credit risk.

As of August 18,2022

1,000,000.00$    1,500,000.00$   2,000,000.00$  

1 month 1,708.72$             2,629.53$           3,506.04$          

3 months 3,617.99$             5,459.63$           7,279.50$          

6 months 4,592.53$             6,888.79$           9,185.05$          

9 months 4,848.32$             7,272.48$           9,696.64$          

1 year 5,015.18$             7,522.76$           10,030.35$        

1 month 50.00$                   75.00$                 100.00$              

3 months 150.00$                225.00$               300.00$              

6 months 300.00$                450.00$               600.00$              

9 months 450.00$                675.00$               900.00$              

1 year 600.00$                900.00$               1,200.00$          

2.50% 3.00% 3.50%

25,000.00$          30,000.00$         35,000.00$        

FLCLASS Investment Income Earned

Current Bank 0.06%

Forward Looking Yields



9FLCLASS 2022 ©

Market Based Probability of a Rate Hike

Each data point along the blue line represents the market-implied overnight rate after the corresponding FOMC meeting date. 

These rates are implied by the Federal Funds Futures contracts. The grey bars represent the number of 25 basis point rate hikes 

that are currently priced in.



10FLCLASS 2022 ©

Why FLCLASS? 

The Benefits of Becoming a Participant



Benefits of Becoming a Participant 

FLCLASS has no affiliations or revenue sharing arrangements to outside organizations;

therefore, more investment income is returned to our Participants.

Additional Features 

Deposits by wire or ACH 

Secure online access for 

transactions and account 

statements 

Audited annually by an 

independent audit firm*

Dedicated Client Service

representatives 

• Effortless distributions to other public entities 

• Direct deposit of state payments
Convenience 

• Same-day liquidity (3:00 p.m. ET cut-off)

• Professionally managed portfolio 
Liquidity

• Competitive daily yields

• Interest compounds and pays daily 
Return 

*External audits may not catch all instances of accounting errors and do not provide an absolute guarantee 
of accuracy. 



12FLCLASS 2022 ©

The Participant Portal is a secure, online transaction system that allows Florida governmental

entities to conveniently manage their investments and access reporting.

Online Portal Benefits 

Future Dated Transactions

Entering future dated transactions ensures timely release,

even if you are out of the office.

Participant-to-Participant Transfers

Initiate transfers to other taxing entities with a FLCLASS

account directly through the online portal.

Unlimited Subaccounts

Set up as many dedicated subaccounts for your convenience

for things like payroll or ad valorems.

Key Features: 



13FLCLASS 2022 ©

Additional Features 

*You may incur fees associated with wires and/or ACH transactions by your bank, but there will be no fees charged from FLCLASS for such transactions. 

No Fees, No 
Minimum Balance*

The convenience of a 

checking account 

without the fees or 

minimum balance 

requirements.

Unlimited 
Transactions 

No limit on 

transactions and no 

transaction fees 

from FLCLASS. 

Dual Authorization 

Allows your entity to 

require the approval 

of two authorized 

individuals for online 

transactions. 



14FLCLASS 2022 ©

Your Resources 

Our team is available online, via email, and over the 

phone to help with any questions you may have. For 

example, we can help with:

1 Rate information

2 New accounts

3 Adding subaccounts

4 Changes to existing accounts

FLCLASS Client Service Hours of Operation:

Monday – Friday 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. ET

Daily Cut-Off Time for Transactions:

3:00 p.m. ET

(844) 220-7600

www.flclass.com/client-services

clientservices@flclass.com

201 E. Pine Street, Ste 750

Orlando, FL 32801

http://www.flclass.com/client-services
mailto:matt.tight@flclass.com


15FLCLASS 2022 ©

How to Join

Complete the appropriate Participant Registration Packet for your entity.

• By Instrument of Adoption 

-OR-

• By Resolution 

Step One  1

Enrolling in FLCLASS is simple. Visit www.flclass.com/document-center to download the 

enrollment documentation needed.   

Step Two2

Ensure that you have completed the Authorized Contacts and Accounts to be 

Established Forms. Once your registration packet is complete, please send to the 

FLCLASS Client Service team by email at clientservices@flclass.com or via fax (844) 

220-7900 (remember to keep your original forms for your records).

http://www.flclass.com/document-center
mailto:clientservices@flclass.com


16FLCLASS 2022 ©

Participant Sampling

129 Florida Local Government Investors



17FLCLASS 2022 ©

Public Trust Advisors

Public Trust Services Provided 

AUM 

$59b 
As of 7/31/22



Contact Us 

Matt Tight 

Office: (407) 588-9667

Mobile: (407) 408-5572

matt.tight@flclass.com

Vice President – Investment Advisory Services 

201 E. Pine Street, Suite 750

Orlando, FL 32801

mailto:matt.tight@flclass.com


19FLCLASS 2022 ©

This presentation is for informational purposes only. All information is assumed to be correct, but the
accuracy has not been confirmed and therefore is not guaranteed to be correct. Information is obtained
from third party sources that may or may not be verified. The information presented should not be used in
making any investment decisions and is not a recommendation to buy, sell, implement, or change any
securities or investment strategy, function, or process. Any financial and/or investment decision should be
made only after considerable research, consideration, and involvement with an experienced professional
engaged for the specific purpose. All comments and discussion presented are purely based on opinion and
assumptions, not fact. These assumptions may or may not be correct based on foreseen and unforeseen
events. All calculations and results presented are for discussion purposes only and should not be used for
making calculations and/or decisions. The data in this presentation is unaudited. Charts may not equal
100% due to rounding.

Performance results for FLCLASS are shown net of all fees and expenses and reflect the reinvestment of
dividends and other earnings. Many factors affect performance including changes in market conditions and
interest rates and in response to other economic, political, or financial developments. Investment involves
risk including the possible loss of principal. No assurance can be given that the performance objectives of a
given strategy will be achieved. Past performance is not an indicator of future performance or
results. Any financial and/or investment decision may incur losses.

The investment advisor providing these services is Public Trust Advisors, LLC, an investment adviser
registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Investment Advisers Act of
1940, as amended. Registration with the SEC does not imply a certain level of skill or training. Public Trust
is required to maintain a written disclosure brochure of our background and business experience. If you
would like to receive a copy of our current disclosure brochure, privacy policy, or code of ethics, please
contact us.

Disclosure 



Page 1 of 10  

CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 
Tuesday, August 9, 2022 QUINCY, FLORIDA 32351 
6:02 P.M. (Eastern) 

 
CITY COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

The City of Quincy City Commission met in a regular in-person meeting on Tuesday, 

August 9, 2022 with Mayor Keith Dowdell presiding and the following 

Commissioners present: 

Mayor Pro Tem Anessa A. Canidate 

Commissioner Angela G. Sapp 

Commissioner Ronte R. Harris – Absent 

Commissioner Freida Bass-Prieto 

 

City Staff and Guests: 

Robert Nixon, City Manager 

Gary Roberts, City Attorney 

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk 

Marcia Carty, Finance Director 

LaTrenda Gainous, Executive Asst., City Manager’s Office 

Timothy Ashley, Police Chief 

Tonnie Rollins, Asst. Fire Chief 

Charles Hayes, Building and Planning Director 

DeCody Fagg, Parks and Recreations Director 

Reggie Bell, Public Works Director 

Carolyn Bush, Interim Director, Human Resources and Customer Service 

Richard Ash, Utilities Director 

Jim Southerland Sr., WQTN-13 Administrator 

 
Lorie A. Asifor-Tuoyo, Health Educator & Breastfeeding Coordinator 

Florida Dept. of Health in Gadsden County-WIC Program 

Justin Ford, Dewberry Engineering, Inc. 

 
The regular in-person meeting was recorded and held in accordance with Florida 

Sunshine Law. (Note: Digital formatted documents/media are public records.) 

 

Called to Order 
 

Mayor Keith Dowdell called the Regular Commission meeting to order at 6:02 pm. An 
invocation was provided followed by the pledge of allegiance. Mayor Dowdell requested 
a roll call. 

 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto offered a motion to excuse Commissioner Harris from the 
meeting or until he arrives. 

 
Commissioner Sapp seconded the motion. 



Page 2 of 10  

Commissioner Vote 

Mayor Dowdell Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Sapp Yes 

Commissioner Harris Absent 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes 

 

The Motion Carried 4 to 0. 

 
Approval of Agenda 

 

Commissioner Sapp offered a motion to approve the agenda as printed. 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Vote 

Mayor Dowdell Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Sapp Yes 

Commissioner Harris Absent 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes 

 
The Motion Carried 4 to 0. 

Proclamation 

Proclamation in Honor of breastfeeding Support Month 
 

Summary of the Discussion by the Commission 
 
Mayor Dowdell read in part the proclamation in support of breast feeding month and 
world breast feeding week. 

 
Special Presentations 

 

Update and Findings on Flagler Street 

• Justin Ford, P.E., Associate Vice President –Dewberry Engineering, Inc. 
Quincy Business Parks Analysis 

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission 
 

Justin Ford stated that recorded video had detected issues within the pipes. 
 

Justin Ford pointed to the dark areas on the map as having piping issues, along Willie 
Ruth Williams Lane, Hamilton leading to Flagler Street. 



Page 3 of 10  

Justin Ford stated that the public works director is conducting a title search on 
properties to determine if the City has a right to place drainage easements along certain 
areas. 

 

Justin Ford recommended that three inlets be installed along Willie Ruth Williams Lane 
and Flagler Street. 

 
Justin Ford stated that the installation of the three inlets will stop the water flow into 
Flagler Street. 

 
Justin Ford pointed out that there are several holes, cloth, roots and erosion within 
pipes contributing to the flooding along Hamilton Street. 

 

Justin Ford pointed out there are cinder blocks in an abandon pipe that does not appear 
to be harming anything and has no connection. 

 
Justin Ford stated that the recommendation is also to clean the existing pipes, existing 
inlets, remove the roots. 

 
Justin Ford stated that the street along Willie Ruth Williams would need to be torn up 
the placement of the new inlets. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate thanked Dewberry for the presentation and is very happy to 
know that the flooding on Flagler Street would eventually stop. 

 
Justin Ford stated that there is not an estimate cost. 

 

Justin Ford thanked Public Works Director Reggie Bell for his assistance. 
 

Commissioner Sapp suggested that Dewberry and Public Works meet to discuss 
immediate items needed that could help with the flooding. 

 
Justin Ford suggested looking into grants for funding with this project. 

 

Mayor Dowdell reminded the city manager of the repairs needed to the Lincoln Street 
ditch. 

 

Items for Consent by the Commission 

1. Minutes: Special Meeting, Thursday, June 30, 2022 

• Janice Shackelford-Clemons, City Clerk 

 
2. Minutes: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, July 12, 2022 

• Janice Shackelford-Clemons, City Clerk 

 

3. Minutes: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, July 26, 2022 

• Janice Shackelford-Clemons, City Clerk 



Page 4 of 10  

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission 

Commissioner Sapp offered a motion to approve the items for consent. 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion. 

 

Commissioner Vote 

Mayor Dowdell Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Sapp Yes 

Commissioner Harris Absent 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes 

 

The motion carried 4 to 0. 

Comments from the Audience 

Rev. Otis Gammon. 15 Madison Street Quincy, FL 32351, made the following comments: 
 

• Stated the he had appeared before the Commission several times. 

• Stated that the City placed a gas line on his property without his 
knowledge. 

• Stated that he has not received cooperation from the City. 

• Reminded the Commission that his building still leaks. 

 
Mr. Gammon provided the Commission a letter regarding the gas line placed on his 
property. 

 
Commissioner Sapp stated that it is dishearten that no one had contacted Mr. Gammon. 

 

Commissioner Sapp encouraged the city manager to meet and address Rev. Gammon’s 
concerns. 

 
Utilities Director Richard Ash stated that the gas line was placed on Mr. Gammon’s 
property in error. 

 
Utilities Director Richard Ash stated that the gas line had been disconnected. 

 

City Manager Robert Nixon apologized to Rev. Gammon for not contacting him before 
placing the gas line on his property. 

 
Commissioner Bass-Prieto reminded Rev. Gammon that code enforcement is involved in 
solving the water leaking into your building. 

 

• Stated that the water leak is causing problems with renters. 



Page 5 of 10  

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate apologize to Rev. Gammon and stated that he had the 
Commission support. 

 

Denise Hannah, no address provided, made the following comments: 

• Concerned that the phones at city hall go unanswered. Spoke to the city 

manager on her concern. 

• Stated that citizens are calling her because they cannot get in touch with their 

commissioner. 

• Stated that she has been in front of the Commission regarding her utility bill. 

• Requested actual information on the fuel adjustment rate. 

• Stated that one number off could change the amount of the bill. 

• Stated that her utility bill was more than some of the Commissioners utility bill. 

• Noted that some Commissioners are receiving credits on the utility bill. 

• Requested a utilities workshop. 

• Stated that one Commissioner is receiving credits. 

• Reminded the Commission that the City is broke due to 122% raises, cell 

phones going unanswered, and citizens paying all of the expenses. 

• Ask that the Commission be truthful. 

Commissioner Sapp requested that a workshop be schedule to address Mrs. Hannah’s 

concerns. 

Public Hearings and Ordinances as Scheduled or Agendaed 

None 
 

Public Opportunity to Speak on Commission Propositions – (Pursuant to Sec. 
286.0114, Fla. Stat. and subject to the limitations of Sec. 286.0114(3)(a), Fla. 
Stat) 

 

None 

Resolutions 

None 

Reports, Requests, and Communications by the City Manager 
 

4. 2022-2022 Health Insurance Rates – Capital Health Plan 

• Robert Nixon, City Manager 

• Carolyn Bush, Interim Human Resource Director 
 

5. Paving of Additional Alternative Street During Stewart Paving Project 

• Robert Nixon, City Manager 

• Reggie Bell, Public Works Director 

 
6. Forming City of Quincy Youth Foundation of Education,, Sports and 

Membership 



Page 6 of 10  

• Robert Nixon, City Manager 

• De’Anthony Shamar, QPD Asst. Chief 

 
Agenda item #4: 2022-2022 Health Insurance Rates – Capital Health Plan 

Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission 

City Manager Nixon stated that the health plan rates have increased. 
 

City Manager Nixon referred to the packet containing the new rate information. 

City Manager Nixon stated that staff recommends approval of option one. 

City Manager Nixon stated that the total increase is approximately four percent. 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto requested a breakdown of the total cost. 

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate recommended that the City provide a wellness initiative to 
the employees. 

 

City Manager Nixon stated that he believes the rate increase does provide for employee 
wellness, but confirm. 

 
Commissioner Sapp noted that the interim human resource director is currently 
working on a wellness initiative. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Canidate offered a motion to approve option on 2022-2023 insurance 
rates. 

 

Commissioner Sapp seconded the motion. 
 

Commissioner Vote 

Mayor Dowdell Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Sapp Yes 

Commissioner Harris Absent 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes 

 

The motion carried 4 to 0. 
 

Agenda item #5: Paving of Additional Alternative Streets during Stewart Street 
Paving Project 
Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission 

 

City Manager Nixon stated that there are streets identified for street paving that are in 
poor condition. 

 
Public Works Director Reggie Bell noted that the street paving cost had gone up. 



Page 7 of 10  

Public Works Director Reggie Bell stated that the budgeted amount for milling and 
paving the additional streets is $430,054.00. 

 

Public Works Director Reggie Bell stated that consideration of paving Kings Street would 
be placed in next year’s budget. 

 
Commissioner Sapp stated that she would like to see Key and 6th Streets paved during 
the next grant cycle. 

 
Commissioner Sapp offered a motion to approve the proposal which will not exceed over 
$430,054.00 for milling and paving the additional alternative streets that the 
Commission has identified. 

 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto seconded the motion. 
 

Commissioner Vote 

Mayor Dowdell Yes 

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate Yes 

Commissioner Sapp Yes 

Commissioner Harris Absent 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto Yes 

 
The motion carried 4 to 0. 

 

Agenda item #6: Forming City of Quincy Youth Foundation of Education, Sports 
and Membership 

 
Summary of the Discussion by Staff and the Commission 

 

City Manager Nixon stated that the police department has supporting events aimed at 
Providing activities for the youth. 

 
Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that Police Chief Ashley began the process of building 
out a team which was tasked with helping implement a 21 Century style of policing, 
with an emphasis on building relationships with community youth. 

 

Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that the request also seeks to have the City of Quincy 
Commission authorize the use of the city’s 501(c) (3) and recognize the City of Quincy 

Foundation of Education, Sports, and Mentorship’s already established Board 
Members, as the governing body. 

 
Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that people have already committed to donate funds to 
the program. 

 
Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that some of the programs include: PAL intervention, 
life coaching, mentoring, police explorers, and youth sports - baseball, boxing, 
basketball, counseling and social services. 



Page 8 of 10  

Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that every donor would receive a tax letter for their 
contribution. 

 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto suggested that the program should work with the city 
attorney to ensure that the proper protocol is met when receiving donations. 

 
Commissioner Sapp stated how appreciative she is that the police department had 
develop programs to assist the youth. 

 
Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that the police department programs would work 
alongside of the parks and recreation department. 

 
Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that there is a plan to continue midnight manner 

basketball. 
 
Commissioner Sapp shared her concern regarding the youth being on the streets at 
night. 

 

Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that transportation is provided for youth. 

Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated this program will consist of volunteers only. 

Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that no one will get paid. 

Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated that all funding would go into providing services. 
 

City Manager Nixon stated that this program will consistently provide quality youth 
programs. 

 
Asst. Police Chief Shamar stated the finance department will be responsible for keeping 
track of all funding and expenses. 

 
Mayor Dowdell shared his concerns about the operation of the foundation. 

 

City Manager Nixon stated that the request is to establish a youth foundation through 
the police department. 

 
City Manager Nixon stated that youth foundations have proven track records in 
providing positive activities for the youth. 

 
Commissioner Sapp thanked Asst. Police Chief Shamar for the presentation and stated 
that a step by step flow chart would help with understanding the process of how the 
foundation would work. 

 

Asst. Police Chief Shamar referred to the by-laws located in the packet. 

Commissioner Sapp stated that she would be available to assist with the program. 

Mayor Dowdell reiterated that he did not have any problems with establishing the 
foundation, is concerned on how the project would work. 



Page 9 of 10  

City Manager Nixon suggested to allow staff to answer all of the Commission’s questions 
before any action is taken. 

 

Commissioner Sapp suggested to workshop the agenda item. 
 
City Manager Nixon suggested August 17 at 5 pm for the workshop on utilities followed 
by the PAL workshop. 

 

Reports by Boards and Committees 
 

None 
 

Other Items Requested to Be Agendaed by Commission Member(s), the City 
Manager, and Other City Officials 

 

None 
 

Comments 

City Manager, Robert Nixon 

• Thanked staff for continued assistance during the transition stage. 

• Stated that there are issues within the technology of the phone system. 

• Applauded Police Chief Ashley and Director Bell for stepping up where needed. 

• Reminded the Commission that the City is budget season. 

• Thanked Pastor Tyrone Smith and his congregation heading up Midnight 

Manner. Shout out to Director DeCody Fagg for providing exceptional support to 

the Midnight Manner event. 

• Announce that there will be a pool party on Saturday from 12pm-5pm. 

• Introduced Juanita Brunson as the new purchasing agent for the City. 

 
Commission 

City Clerk, Janice Shackelford Clemons 

• No comments 

City Attorney, Gary Roberts 

• No comments 

Commissioner Bass-Prieto 

 

• Thanked the city manager for being attentive in addressing her requests and 

concerns. 

• Thanked the public works department for the hard work in cleaning up Kings 

Street. 

• Looking forward in seeing more youth and adult programs. 



Page 10 of 10  

Commissioner Sapp 

• Thanked the city manager for getting the City to move forward in a positive 

direction with activities and would like to see the adults included in activites. 

• Thanked all of the departments for pulling together making efforts to keep the 

City moving in a right direction. 

• Stated that she couldn’t make the pool party Saturday, but look forward to attend 

the next midnight manner basketball event. 

Mayor Pro Tem Canidate 

• Thanked Pastor Smith for initiating Midnight Manner event. 

• Reiterated that there is a need for adult activities. 

• Wished students returning to school a successful school year. 

Mayor Dowdell 

• Asked about the status of the ditch, in District 1. 

Public Works Director Reggie Bell stated that Dewberry is finishing the study and would 

provide a report at the next Commission meeting. 

• Thanked all of the City employees for hanging in there with the Commission. 

• Encouraged the employees to be proud of where they work. 

• Stated that the purchase of attending the Florida League of Cities Conference 

allows the City to learn from other municipalities. 

The adjournment was motioned by Commissioner Bass-Prieto and seconded by 

Commissioner Sapp at 7:56 pm. 

Please Note: The City Commission places the official copies of Commission Meeting 
Minutes on file with the City Clerk's Office upon approval. 

 
Submitted by Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED: 
 

Keith A. Dowdell, Mayor, and 
Presiding Officer of the City 

Commission and of the City of 
Quincy, Florida 

 

ATTEST: 
 

 

Janice Shackelford Clemons, City Clerk per 

Clerk of the of Quincy, Florida 

Clerk of the City Commission thereof 



RESOLUTION No. 1427-2022 
 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING THE REQUEST OF THE CITY OF QUINCY 
THE TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSING FOR THE 2022 HORSEMAN’S ASSOCIATION  

BIG BEND RODEO. 
 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Quincy has requested the closing of the following roads for its 2022 
Horsman’s Association Big Bend Rodeo:  East Pavilion Drive on West Linda Street behind 
the Live Stock Pavilion from West Jefferson Street (Highway 90) to Pavilion Drive.  The 
road closure would be on Friday and Saturday, August 26 and 27, 2022. 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Quincy has determined that said road closings are necessary in 
order for the 2022 Horseman’s Association Big Bend Rodeo to take place as planned and 
that such use will not interfere with the safe and efficient movement of traffic or cause 
danger to the public. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Quincy, Florida 
in lawful session assembled, that the City of Quincy does hereby authorize and permit the 
temporary closing of the following State/County and City Road; 
 
And on Friday, August 26, 2022 and Saturday, August 27, 2022 beginning at 6PM E. 
Pavilion Road off West Jefferson Street will be closed to traffic. Pavilion Road, traveling in 
a northwest direction to Pavilion Drive between E. Pavilion Drive will be closed until 
10PM. 
 
PASSED in open session of the City Commission of the City of Quincy, Florida on the 
______ day of ______, A.D., 2022. 
 
 
      Keith D. Dowdell, Mayor 
      Presiding Officer of the City Commission of the 
      City of Quincy, Florida 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Janice Shackleford Clemons 
Clerk of the City of Quincy and 
Clerk of the City Commission therof 









 



CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA 
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION 

AGENDA REQUEST 
 

 
 
Date of Meeting:  August 23, 2022 

 
Date Submitted:  August 19. 2022 
 

To:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 
 

From:   Mr. Robert Nixon, City Manager 
Richard Ash, Director of Utilities 

     

Subject: Joyland Well and Business Park Well Abandonment per 
Requirements of NWFWMD Water Use Permit and FDEP 

Consent Order 
 

 

Statement of Issue/Justification:  
By result of a newly obtained water use permit with Northwest Florida Water 

Management and a new Consent Order with FDEP concerning our Assimilation 
of the Joyland water system, the City has been deemed to abandon the two wells 
mentioned above. The Joyland well deadline for abandonment is August 30, 

2022 by consent order with FDEP. The deadline for the 8” well at the Business 
Park on Joe Adams Road is by the end of this year per the Water Use Permit.  

 
Conclusion/Background/Recommendations: 
In lieu of these deadlines, we sent requests to six local well drillers in our area 

for prices on these two wells. Of the six, only 3 vendors actually performed well 
abandonment and they were Rowe Drilling, Mills Well Drilling, and Robin Dean 
of Crawfordville. The quotes were received from Rowe and Mills with Robin Dean 

stating that there was no way for him to meet our deadlines. The received 
quotations are attached to the agenda item for your information. 

 
General Recommendation:  
Staff recommends that the City Commission vote to approve the low quote from 

Mills Well Drilling of $14,400. Rowe’s quotation was $20,835. Both vendors are 
responsible for permitting along with NWFWMD inspection of the abandoned 

wells. 
 
GL Number: Budget Transfer:403-520-531-30341 

 
  



Options:  
1. Vote to approve low quotation from Mills Well Drilling for $14,440.00 

 
2. Vote to have staff follow direction of the City of Quincy Commission. 

 
Staff Recommendation:  
Option 1 

 
 
Attachment(s):   

Received Quotes 









CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA 
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION 

AGENDA REQUEST 
 

 
Date of Meeting:  August 23, 2022 
 

Date Submitted:  August 19. 2022 
 
To:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 

 
From:   Mr. Robert Nixon, City Manager 

Reggie Bell, Director of Public Works 
     
Subject: FDOT Small Counties Outreach Program (SCOP) 

Stewart Street from US 90 north to King Street – FPID-
446065-2-54-01/Contract No. G1Z62 

 

 
Statement of Issue/Justification:  

The information provided herein concerns the above-mentioned SCOP program 
which will be continued in 2021 with additional allocations for municipal 

projects. Staff is looking for Commission approval for continuation of this project 
by the approval of the attached FDOT Supplemental Agreement for additional 
project funding. 

 
Conclusion/Background/Recommendations:  

At a recent meeting of the Commission, the decision was made to proceed with 
this portion of the SCOP project even though it was determined that the City 
would have to fund a portion of the work due to the current economic climate 

with the Covid issue along with rising material cost. The current cost of this 
portion of the project (Stewart St. II) is $179,951.38. The SCOP funding limit set 
by the FDOT was $145,228 leaving a deficit of $34,723.38. A request was made 

to the FDOT for the overage but due to their fiscal restraints, the additional funds 
were not available so the City decided to proceed and pay the remainder. After 

the project began, several field changes were needed to be made causing an 
increase in the contractor’s cost in the sum of $2,460. This increase was due to 
a replacement of traffic loops within the scope of the project. A second request 

was made to the FDOT for this unexpected addition and was agreed that they 
would be able to fund it. 

 
General Recommendation:  
Staff recommends that the City Commission vote to approve both the Resolution, 

as presented, along with the Supplemental Agreement in the amount of $2,460, 
to be added to the sum of $145,228 for the resurfacing of Stewart Street from 
US 90 North to King Street. 

 
 

GL Number: 001-430-541-60632 (No NET Increase) 



 
Options:  

Option 1: Vote to approve and have the Mayor sign the Supplemental 
Agreement along with the attached Resolution for the completion of 

the Stewart Street Resurfacing from Stewart Street School North US 
90. 

 

Option 2: Vote to have staff proceed with the SCOP Stewart Street Project as 
directed herein by the City of Quincy Commission. 

 

Staff Recommendation:  
Option 1 

 
Attachment(s):   
Resolution 

Supplemental Agreement 
 



    
RESOLUTION No. 1429-2022 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF QUINCY AUTHORIZING FUND AMOUNT 
INCREASE TO THE CONTRACT WITH   THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE 
FUNDING OF THE MILLING AND RESURFACING OFSTEWART STREET FROM US 90 NORTH TO KING 
STREET; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Quincy, Florida, has been made aware of the need for milling and resurfacing of 
Stewart Street from US 90 north to King Street; and 
 
WHEREAS, The Florida Department of Transportation has offered additional funding in the sum of 
$2,460.00 to accommodate the milling and resurfacing of Stewart Street from US 90 north to King 
Street; and bringing the total of the project to $147,688; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE ADOPTED AND RESOLVED, by the City Commission of the City of Quincy, 
Florida, that; 
 
The City Commission enters into a Supplemental Agreement for Small County Outreach Program 
Agreement (FPID#446065-2-54-01) with the Florida Department of Transportation for funds to provide 
milling and resurfacing on Stewart Street from US 90 north to King Street; and that the Mayor signed 
the agreement. The Mayor is hereby authorized to execute such supplemental agreement on behalf of 
the City and City staff is authorized to take such actions and to prepare and execute such additional 
documents as are necessary to comply with the terms of the Agreement. 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Commission of the City of Quincy, Florida, this 23rd Day of August 
2022. 
 

BY: 
 

        _________________________ 
        Keith Dowdell, 
        Mayor and Presiding Officer 
        Of the City Commission of the 
        City of Quincy, Florida 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________ 
Ms. Janice Shackleford,  
Clerk of the City of Quincy and 
Clerk of the City Commission thereof 



 STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

STATE-FUNDED GRANT 
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT 

525-010-60 
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 

12/18 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 

    

SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 
001  

  

CONTRACT NO. 
G1Z62  

 

FPN 
446065-2-54-01  
 

 

 
Recipient: City of Quincy, Florida   

This Supplemental Agreement (“Supplemental”), dated                                                                    arises from the desire to 

supplement the State-Funded Grant Agreement (“Agreement”) entered into and executed on September 10, 2021 as 

identified above.  All provisions in the Agreement and supplements, if any, remain in effect except as expressly modified 

by this Supplemental. 

 
 
 

 
The parties agree that the Agreement is to be amended and supplemented as follows: 

Exhibit B - Updated the Schedule of Financial Assistance         

Exhibit D - New Resolution Approving Agreement 

Exhibit J -  State Financial Assistance (Florida Single Audit Act)  
 
Reason for this Supplemental and supporting engineering and/or cost analysis: 

The agreeement is being increased by $2,460.00, to support additonal cost related to the traffic loops at Stewart Street 
and SR 10/US 90 Jefferson Street.  The new agreement amount is $147,688.   

 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused these presents to be executed the day and year first above written. 
 
 
 
 
RECIPIENT:   STATE OF FLORIDA  
City of Quincy DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 
 
 
By:  By:  

 Name:        Name:  Tim Smith, P.E.  

 Title:        Title:  Director of Transportation Development  
 
 
   Legal Review: 
 
 

_______________________________________________ 
 
 



Alt Form 525-010-60eB STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT 
 

525-011-0B  
PROGRAM 

MANAGEMENT 
8/21 

Page 1 of 1 
EXHIBIT B 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
RECIPIENT NAME & BILLING ADDRESS: FINANCIAL PROJECT NUMBER: 
City of Quincy 
404 West Jefferson Street 
Quincy, Florida 32351 

446065-2-54-01 

  
  

 
PHASE OF WORK by Fiscal Year: 

MAXIMUM PARTICIPATION 
(1)  

TOTAL PROJECT FUNDS 
(2)  

LOCAL FUNDS 
(3)  

STATE FUNDS 
Indicate source of 

Local funds 

Design- Phase 34 
FY:       

Maximum Department Participation 
(Insert Program Name) 

$      $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

FY:       Maximum Department Participation 
(Insert Program Name) 

$      $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

 Total Design Cost $   0.00 $   0.00 $   0.00  
       %      %      %  

     

Right-of-Way- Phase 44 
FY:       

Maximum Department Participation 
(Insert Program Name) 

$      $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

FY:       Maximum Department Participation 
(Insert Program Name) 

$      $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

 Total Right-of-Way Cost $   0.00 $   0.00 $   0.00  
       %      %      %  

      

Construction- Phase 54 
FY: 2022 

Maximum Department Participation 
(SCOP) 

$145,228.00 $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

FY: 2023 Maximum Department Participation 
(SCOP-addition) 

$2,460.00 $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

 Total Construction Cost $147,688.00 $   0.00 $   0.00  
       %      %      %  

      

Construction 
Engineering and 
Inspection - Phase 64 
FY:       

Maximum Department Participation 
(Insert Program Name) 

$      $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

FY:       Maximum Department Participation 
(Insert Program Name) 

$      $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

 Total Construction Engineering and Inspection Cost $   0.00 $   0.00 $   0.00  
       %      %      %  

      

(Phase :      ) 
FY:       

Maximum Department Participation 
(Insert Program Name) 

$      $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

FY:       Maximum Department Participation 
(Insert Program Name) 

$      $      $       In-Kind 
 Cash 

 Total      Cost $   0.00 $   0.00 $   0.00  
       %      %      %  

      

 TOTAL COST OF THE PROJECT $147,688.00 $   0.00 $   0.00  

 
COST ANALYSIS CERTIFICATION AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 216.3475, FLORIDA STATUTES: 
I certify that the cost for each line item budget category has been evaluated and determined to be allowable, reasonable, and necessary as required by 
Section 216.3475, F.S. Documentation is on file evidencing the methodology used and the conclusions reached. 
 

 
Maria Showalter, Local Programs Administrator  

District Grant Manager Name  
 
 
 
  
Signature Date 



Alt Form 525-010-60eD 
 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT 

 

525-011-0D  
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 

05/21 
Page 1 of 1 

 

EXHIBIT D 
 

RECIPIENT RESOLUTION 
 

 
The Recipient’s Resolution authorizing entry into this Agreement is attached and incorporated into this 
Agreement.  

 



Alt Form 525-010-60eJ 
 

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT 
 

525-011-0J  
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT 

09/20 
Page 1 of 1 

 

EXHIBIT J   
 

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (FLORIDA SINGLE AUDIT ACT) 
 
 
 
THE STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE FOLLOWING: 
 
Awarding Agency: Florida Department of Transportation 

State Project Title 

and CSFA 

Number: 

 

 

 County Incentive Grant Program (CIGP), (CSFA 55.008) 

 Small County Outreach Program (SCOP), (CSFA 55.009) 

 Small County Road Assistance Program (SCRAP), (CSFA 55.016) 

 Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP), (CSFA 55.026) 

 Insert Program Name, Insert CSFA Number 

  

*Award Amount: $147,688.00      

 
*The state award amount may change with supplemental agreements 
 
Specific project information for CSFA Number is provided at: https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/searchCatalog.aspx 
 
 
COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS 
AGREEMENT: 
 
State Project Compliance Requirements for CSFA Number are provided at: 
https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/searchCompliance.aspx 
 
The State Projects Compliance Supplement is provided at: https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/compliance.aspx 
 

 

https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/searchCatalog.aspx
https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/searchCompliance.aspx
https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/compliance.aspx




 

 1 

  
 
 

 
 

Florida Rural Infrastructure Fund Statewide Program 
 

Application for Funding 
 

 Applicant:  City of Quincy 

  (Name of Applicant) 
 

                         Project Title: South Springs Road Water & Sewer Connections 

  (Name of Project) 

 

 

State Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 

 

 Application Date: 8/26/2022 
 
 

Mailing Address: Department of Economic Opportunity 
 Bureau of Small Cities and Rural Communities 
 107 East Madison Street – MSC 400 
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6508 

Telephone: (850) 717-8405 
Web: http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RHP


 

 2 

Contents 
Application Form 

Part I – Applicant Profile 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 

Part III – Economic Narrative 

Part IV – Project Budget 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 

Part VII – Procurements (if applicable) 

Part VIII – Application Authorization 

 
Application Instructions 

Part I – Applicant Profile 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 

Part III – Economic Narrative 

Part IV – Project Budget 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 

Part VII – Procurements (if applicable) 

Part VIII – Application Authorization 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 3 

Part I – Applicant Profile 
 
Applicant Contact Information: 

Entity Name:  City of Quincy 

Street Address:  404 West Jefferson Street 

Mailing Address (if different):        

City:  Quincy Zip Code:  32351 County:  Gadsden 

Main Telephone:  850-618-1900 Main Facsimile:  850-875-0128 Federal ID Number:        

Unique Entity Identifier in SAM.gov:  
FNNZMBJJDA67 

Entity’s Name in SAM.gov:  City of Quincy 

 

Chief Elected Official:  Keith Dowdell Title:  Mayor 

Telephone:  850-241-8100 Facsimile:        

E-mail Address:  kdowdell04@gmail.com 

 

Chief Financial Officer:  Maria Carty  Title:  Finance Director 

Telephone:  850-618-0020 ext 1894 Facsimile:  850-875-0128 

E-mail Address:  mcarty@myquincy.net 

 

Applicant Project Contact:  Charles Hayes  Title:  Planning Director 

Street Address:  404 West Jefferson Street 

City:  Quincy Zip Code:  32351 

Direct Telephone:  850-618-1883 Facsimile:  850-875-0128 



 

 4 

E-mail Address:  chayes@myquincy.net 

Application Preparer Information  

Preparer’s Name:  Daniel F. Acosta 
Organization Preparing Application: 

  Local Government       Private Company       Regional Planning Council 

Street Address:  806 S Military Trail 

City:  Deerfield Beach State:  FL Zip Code:  33442 

Telephone:  305-501-4521 Facsimile:        

E-mail Address:  daniel.acosta@acruvacp.com 

 

Consultant Information (if applicable) 

Consultant’s Name:          Private Company      Regional Planning Council      

Street Address:        

City:        State:        Zip Code:        

Telephone:        E-mail Address:        

 

Demographics and Area Data 

U.S. Congressional District Number:  5 Florida Senate District Number:  3 Florida House District Number:  8 

Total Population: 8,004 Unemployment Rate: 3.6% Poverty Rate: 34.8% 

Source: census.gov Source: floridajobs.org Source: census.gov 

Source Date: July 1, 2021 Source Date: June 2022 Source Date: July 1, 2021 

 
 



 

 5 

Indicate what RIF grant category is being applied for: 

 Total Project Participation Grant 

 Project Planning and Preparation Grant 

 Preclearance Review Grant 

Indicate the total amount of RIF funding being requested:       

If the proposed project is located in a Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO), indicate which one: (See list of RAOs in application instructions.) 

 Northwest RAO 

 South Central RAO 

 North Central RAO 

Answer the following questions by clicking on the correct check box. 

Historic Preservation  
Will the project impact a building, public improvement, or planned open space that is 50 or more years old?  If yes, include 
the documentation specified in the application instructions. 

 Yes  No 

Interlocal Agreement 
For local government applicants: will project activities require an interlocal agreement?  If yes, the interlocal agreement(s) 
must be included.  

 Yes  No 

Regulatory Action 
Are improvements being made in this project to inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that 
prohibits economic or community growth? If yes, include a copy of the letter citing the regulatory action. 

 Yes  No 

Catalyst Site 
Is the project related to preclearance review and also located within a catalyst site as defined in Section 288.061, Florida 
Statutes? If yes, include a map showing the boundary of the catalyst site and the project boundary within. 

 Yes  No 

Comprehensive Plan 
Is the proposed project consistent with the applicant’s Comprehensive Plan? The answer must be yes in order for the 
project to be funded through the RIF program and supporting documentation must be included with the application.  

 Yes  No 

State of Financial Emergency 
Is the local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50 – 
218.504, Florida Statutes? 

 Yes  No 

 



 

 6 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 
 
Project Description 
Describe the proposed project in no more than three sentences: 
 
The proposed project entails the connection and extension of approximately 1,500 feet of water and sewer infrastructure from Pat Thomas Parkway 
through South Springs Road. 
 
Clearly summarize the proposed project as outlined in the application instructions. 
 
The proposed project will extend water and sewer infrastructure approximately 1,500 feet from Pat Thomas Parkway through South Springs Road 
[need to describe infrastructure details i.e water & sewer line sizes].  The project is located in the southwest area of the City.  The expected total cost 
of the project is $xxxxxx.  [List of permits, comp plan amendments, zoning changes, or similar approvals required]. Once the work is completed, the 
City will own and maintain the infrastructure. 
 
Explain how the proposed project infrastructure meets the following criteria as “necessary” infrastructure investment: 

1. Responsive to an identified need to achieve or maintain an adequate minimum level of service, and 
2. Cost-effective means for meeting that need, taking into account available alternatives. 

 
The proposed project will allow continued development of much needed affordable housing in the City. 
 
For broadband Internet infrastructure projects only: 
Projects must be designed to provide service to households and businesses with an identified need for additional broadband Internet infrastructure 
investment, such as lack of access to a connection that reliably meets or exceeds symmetrical 100 Mbps download and upload speeds, lack of 
affordable access to broadband Internet service, or lack of reliable broadband Internet service. 
 
Describe how the broadband Internet service need was determined for the proposed project. 
 
      
 
Describe how you will partner with one or more dealers registered with the Department of Revenue as a provider of communications services in 
Florida, and ensure a publicly noticed competitive selection process. 
 
      
 
 



 

 7 

 
 
 
 
Proposed Timeline 
 

Task/Activity Description Task/Activity Duration Deliverable 

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      



 

 8 

Part III – Economic Narrative 
 
Provide a summary of the project’s economic benefit, long-term viability, and potential local or regional economic impact. The summary should 
include a description of the current and anticipated economic conditions of the area. 
 
[Need info for this] 
 
Describe the proposed project’s potential for enhanced job creation and/or increased capital investment, including but not limited to the following 
information: 

• The nature of the business activities which will be conducted at the site of, or which relate to the project. 

• Description of the capital investment in real and personal property – do not include product inventory. 
 

The proposed project will allow continued development which will create temporary construction jobs and permanent job opportunities along with 
capital investments related to the creation of affordable housing.  Capital investment will come in the form of affordable housing funds from State, 
Federal and private investors. 
 
Describe the level of public and private commitment to the project. Include the extent of local expenditures for construction, use of local firms or 
resources, or purchase of local equipment or materials which have or will have ripple effects on the area’s economy. 
 
We anticipate the level of public and private commitments to be approximately $xxxxxx.  We will endeavor to acquire and utilize local resources for 
all aspects of the proposed project. 
 

Part IV – Project Budget 
 
Provide a breakdown of the total budget for the proposed project, including both RIF funding and other sources of funding. 
 

ACTIVITY/TASK RIF FUNDS OTHER FUNDING SOURCES TOTAL 

Administration $      $      $      

Engineering $      $      $      

Additional Engineering $      $      $      

Project Planning Preparation $      $      $      

Preclearance Review Activities $      $      $      

Acquisition $      $      $      

Wastewater Infrastructure $      $      $      

Stormwater Improvements $      $      $      



 

 9 

Water System Infrastructure $      $      $      

Broadband Internet Infrastructure $      $      $      

Other       $      $      $      

TOTAL $      $      $      

 
Provide an explanation of how the total infrastructure costs for the proposed project were estimated. 
 
[Need info for this] 

 
Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 
 
Complete and attach a Participating Party Information Form for each entity creating or retaining jobs as a result of this project. 

Source 
Amount 

Contributed 

Type 
(Loan, Grant, Local Government Funds, Donated 

Land, or Other Funding) 

      $            

      $            

      $            

      $            

      $            

Totals $      

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 10 

 
 

Part VII – Procurements (if applicable) 
 

Administrative Costs 
Will the applicant be using RIF funds to pay for administrative costs?  

 Yes  No 

If yes, will administrative funds be used to pay for third-party professional services?  Yes  No 

If yes, have professional services already been procured? (Include the documentation outlined in the application 
instructions.) 

 Yes  No 

 
Engineering Costs 
Will the applicant be using RIF funds to pay for engineering costs?  

 Yes  No 

If yes, will engineering funds be used to pay for third-party professional services?  Yes  No 

If yes, have professional services already been procured? (Include the documentation outlined in the application 
instructions.) 

 Yes  No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 11 

Part VIII – Application Authorization 
 
I, the undersigned chief elected official or authorized representative of the applicant, certify that to the best of my knowledge: 

a. This application is in all respects fair and submitted in good faith without collusion or fraud;  
b. If selected through this application process, the recipient will work in good faith and in partnership with the Department of Economic 

Opportunity to manage its grant in a timely and accurate manner; 
c. The information in this application is accurate; and, 
d. The undersigned is duly authorized to bind the entity represented in this application. 

 
 

Signature of Chief Elected Official or Designee  

Signature:  _____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  Keith Dowdell, Mayor 

Date:        

If signed by a person other than the chief elected official, a signature authorization must be included. 

 

Signature of Application Preparer if not an employee of the Applicant 

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  Daniel F. Acosta, Consultant 

Name of Firm or Agency:  ACRUVA Community Developers, LLC 



 

 12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Florida Rural Infrastructure Fund Statewide Program 
 

Application Instructions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Part I – Applicant Profile 
 
The application profile must reflect the requested information about the applicant, including demographics, 
area data, and the person who prepared the application. The applicant’s name as it appears in the SAM.gov 
system must be included in the appropriate box on page 2 of the application. 
 

Application Category 
There are three categories of RIF grants that applicants can request funding for. Indicate which category is 
being applied for: 
 
(1) Total Project Participation Grants 
To facilitate access to and maximize the use of state, federal, local, and private resources, grants may be 
awarded for up to 50 percent of the total infrastructure project costs. Eligible uses of funds include necessary 



 

 13 

improvements to water, wastewater, stormwater, and broadband Internet infrastructure for: 

• Industrial or commercial sites; 

• Upgrades to or development of public tourism infrastructure; 

• Public access and availability of broadband Internet service; 
o Improvements to broadband Internet service and access must be conducted through 

partnership(s) with Department of Revenue as a provider of communications services. 
o Partnership(s) must be established through a competitive selection process that is publicly 

noticed. 

• Inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action. 
 
(2) Project Planning and Preparation Grants 
To facilitate timely response and induce the location or expansion of specific job creating opportunities, 
grants may be awarded for water, wastewater, stormwater, and broadband Internet infrastructure feasibility 
studies, design and engineering activities, or other planning and preparation activities. Grants awarded under 
this category may be used in conjunction with Total Project Participation grants provided the total amount of 
both grants does not exceed 30 percent of the total project cost. 
 
Maximum amounts of grants: 

• $50,000 for employment project with a business committed to create at least 100 jobs; 

• $150,000 for employment project with a business committed to create at least 300 jobs; and 

• $300,000 for a project in a rural area of opportunity. 
 
(3) Preclearance Review Grants 
To enable rural communities to access the resources available under the Expedited Permitting – Preclearance 
Review Process (Section 403.973(18), Florida Statutes), grants may be awarded for surveys, feasibility 
studies, and other activities related to the identification and preclearance review of land which is suitable for 
preclearance review. Grant application criteria includes the extent to which administrative and consultant 
expenses are minimized. 
 
Maximum amounts and match requirements: 

• Projects located outside a Rural Area of Opportunity - $75,000 with 50 percent local funds match; 

• Projects located within a Rural Area of Opportunity - $300,000 with 33 percent local funds match; 
and 

• Projects located within a catalyst site (as defined in Section 288.056, Florida Statutes): maximum 
amounts same as above with local funds match requirement waived. 

 
Rural Area of Opportunity 
If the proposed project is located in a Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO), indicate which one.  

• Northwest Rural Area of Opportunity: Calhoun, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson, Liberty, 
Wakulla, and Washington counties, and the area within the city limits of Freeport and Walton County 
north of the Choctawhatchee Bay and intercoastal waterway. To learn more about the Northwest 
RAO region, please contact Opportunity Florida.  

• South Central Rural Area of Opportunity: DeSoto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Highlands, and 
Okeechobee counties, and the cities of Pahokee, Belle Glade, and South Bay (Palm Beach County), 
and Immokalee (Collier County). For more information about the South Central RAO region, please 
contact Florida’s Heartland Regional Economic Development Initiative, Inc.   

• North Central Rural Area of Opportunity: Baker, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, 
Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Putnam, Suwannee, Taylor, and Union counties. For more 

http://www.opportunityflorida.com/
http://flaheartland.com/


 

 14 

information about the North Central RAO region, please contact North Florida Economic 
Development Partnership.  
 

Historic Preservation 
Answer “Yes” if any project activity will result in one of the following: 

• Direct physical changes to a structure 50 or more years old, such as demolition (partial or complete), 
rehabilitation, restoration, remodeling, renovation, expansion, or relocation 

• Direct physical changes to public improvements 50 or more years old, such as stone curbs or brick 
streets 

• Direct physical changes to a planned open space 50 or more years old, such as a park or plaza 

• Project activities occurring within 100 feet of a structure, public improvement, or planned open 
space 50 or more years old 

• Project activities occurring in a Historic District listed on the National Register of Historic Places.  
If this question is answered “Yes,” proceed as follows: 

• Contact the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) during the application planning process.  
Properties listed, or eligible for listing, in the National Register of Historic Places must be designed in 
accordance with the recommended approaches in the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards or 
Rehabilitation Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings (U.S. Department of the Interior, 
National Park Service).  This publication and technical assistance may be obtained from the SHPO, 
500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250. 

• Provide original photographs to SHPO that can be used to determine the historical/architectural 
significance of the property.  Photographs must show each side of the structure and general views of 
the property in its surroundings; they should be identified by street address and keyed to the service 
area map.  If potentially significant historic properties are identified, SHPO will recommend the 
appropriate approach. 

• Provide the following documentation: 
▪ The location/address; 
▪ The construction date; 
▪ The activity affecting the historic property; and 
▪ The results of any pre-application discussions with SHPO regarding the potential impact of the 

proposed project on historic properties 
 
Interlocal Agreements 
Indicate whether or not activities will require an interlocal agreement.  If activities will take place, or services 
will be extended or provided, outside of the local government applicant’s jurisdiction, include an interlocal 
agreement signed by the chief elected officials, or legally designated individuals of the jurisdictions, that 
specifies: 

• The units of local government (parties involved); 

• The purpose of the interlocal agreement; 

• A delineation of the cooperation between the parties involved; 

• A description of the activities and the service area(s); 

• The amount of funds being committed (and associated terms); and 

• A statement that the project is not inconsistent with the local comprehensive plans of all involved 
jurisdictions. 

Regulatory Action 

If the proposed project will address inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that 
prohibits economic or community growth, the application must include a copy of the letter citing the 
relevant regulatory action. 

https://nflp.org/
https://nflp.org/


 

 15 

 

Catalyst Site 

If the proposed project is related to preclearance review and is also located within a catalyst site as defined 
in Section 288.061, Florida Statutes, the application must include a map showing the boundary of the catalyst 
site and the project boundary within. 

 

Comprehensive Plan 

The proposed project must be consistent with the applicant’s comprehensive plan and the application must 
include documentation to support this fact. 

 

State of Financial Emergency 

Indicate if the applicant is a unit of local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial 
Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50-218.504, Florida Statutes. 

 
Part II – Project Description and Timeline 
 
Project Description 
Provide a narrative description of each proposed activity. Applications proposing more than one activity must 
include a description for each activity. Each description should include the following minimum information:  

• Quantity of the activity 

• If funds from other sources are being used, describe how the funds will be used 

• Location of the activity within the applicant’s jurisdiction 

• Cost of the activity 

• How the proposed project infrastructure meets the following criteria as “necessary” 
infrastructure investment: 
o Responsive to an identified need to achieve or maintain an adequate minimum level of 

service, and 
o Cost-effective means for meeting that need, taking into account available alternatives. 

• For broadband Internet projects 
o A description of how the broadband Internet service need was determined for the proposed 

project 
o  a description of how the applicant will partner with a DOR-registered dealer and ensure a 

publicly noticed competitive selection process 

• A list of any major permits, comprehensive plan amendments, zoning changes, or similar 
approvals required 

• For infrastructure projects, an indication of who will own and maintain the infrastructure once 
completed 

 
In addition to describing the location of the project, the applicant must provide a project map, which, at a 
minimum, shows: 

• A scale; 

• A north arrow; 

• The boundaries of the applicant’s jurisdiction; 

• The specific location of the project activity within the applicant’s jurisdiction; 

• The applicant’s administration building, from which it will be managing the project; and 

• Street names and other identifying landmarks within the jurisdiction. 



 

 16 

 
Project Timeline 

Outline each step of the project, from grant award to closing out the agreement. Include any applicable 
environmental review and procurement steps. Provide an estimate of how long each step of the process will 
take, in months, and the associated activity/task deliverable.  

 

 

 
Part III – Economic Narrative 
 
Describe the proposed project’s economic benefit, long-term viability, and potential local or regional 
economic impact. The summary should include a description of the current and anticipated economic 
conditions of the area. Describe the project’s potential for enhanced job creation or increased capital 
investment, including but not limited to, the following information:  
(1) The nature of business activities which will be conducted at the site of, or which relate to, the project, and  
(2) A description of the capital investment in real and personal property, not including product inventory. 
Finally, describe the level of public and private commitment to the project. Include the extent of local 
expenditures for construction, use of local firms or resources, or purchase of local equipment or materials 
which have or will impact on the area’s economy. 
 

Part IV – Project Budget 
 
Complete the budget table included in the application based on the type of activity being applied for. If funds 
from another source are being used to assist with a particular activity, those funds should be listed separately 
from the RIF funds.  

• Administrative costs cannot exceed eight percent of the total budget for a project and may include 
professional services and/or salaries and benefits for employees of the applicant providing grant 
administration services, or general expenses such as advertising costs.  

• Engineering includes professional services for construction planning and design, construction 
engineering, and inspections, whereas “Additional Engineering” includes engineering services outside 
the scope of the general Engineering category. These services are subject to review and approval by 
DEO.  

• The Project Planning and Preparation and Preclearance Review Activities budget categories should 
only be used if those respective grant categories are being applied for. 

• Pursuant to 87 Federal Register 4411, costs for the acquisition of land are eligible, but only if needed 
for the purpose of locating eligible project components. Therefore, projects solely for the purpose of 
acquisition are ineligible. The applicant’s project description should specify which activity land is 
being acquired in support of. 

• The remaining budget categories are broad infrastructure categories and should only be used for 
Total Project Participation Grants. Select the budget category that best fits the proposed project. 

 
Applicants must also detail how they determined the total estimated costs associated with the project and 
upload any documentation used to make the determination. The written explanation should detail how the 
proposed budget is reasonable and appropriate considering the scope, substance, and duration of the 
proposed project. There is no specific format for providing budget assumption documentation, but it should 
clearly correspond with the type of activities and their associated costs entered in the budget table. The 
documentation should also demonstrate that the applicant has carefully considered the financial aspects of 



 

 17 

the project and has a solid rationale for the amount of RIF funding being requested. 
 

 
Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 
 
Identify any additional sources of funding that will be contributed to the project. Additionally, include 
documentation that the funds are available for use, such as an award letter, and that they have been 
contributed to this project, such as a resolution or minutes from a council or commission meeting. If an 
application has been submitted, but not yet awarded, for other non-RIF funds, include a copy of the 
application.  Please note: all other funds must be available for use prior to award of RIF funding. 

 
Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 
 
Complete a Participating Party Information Form for each entity creating or retaining jobs as a result of this 
project and upload them as part of the application. Participating Party Information Form available for 
download from www.FloridaJobs.org/RIF  
 
 

Part VII – Procurements (if applicable) 
 
In order for professional services to be paid with RIF funds, they must have been procured pursuant to 2 
C.F.R. Parts 200.317-326. If DEO determines that the procurement or contracting process did not meet 
program requirements, or that an expense is ineligible, the associated expense(s) will be disallowed. 
 
The following documentation must be included with the application in order to demonstrate that 
professional services were procured in accordance with program requirements: 

• A copy of the Request for Proposals/Qualifications (RFP/RFQ). 

• A copy of the RFP/RFQ advertisement, including efforts to solicit bids from Minority Business 
Enterprise/Women Business Enterprise firms. 

• The ranking sheets used to select the administrative/engineering services firm. 

• A copy of the contract between the applicant and the administrative/engineering services firm. 

 
Part VIII – Application Authorization 
 
The application certification statement must be signed by the applicant’s chief elected official.  Any other 
signatory must be accompanied by a letter of signature authority signed by the chief elected official. 
   

 
 

Supporting Documentation Summary 
 

• Communications with the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO), if applicable 

• Interlocal Agreements, if applicable 

• Letter citing regulatory action, if applicable 

• Catalyst Site Map, if applicable 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 18 

• Comprehensive Plan documentation 

• Project Map 

• Cost Estimate documentation 

• Documentation of other sources of funding 

• Participating Party Information Forms for each Participating Party, if applicable 

• Professional Services RFP/RFQ and advertisement, if applicable 

• Professional Services ranking sheets, if applicable 

• Professional Services contract, if applicable 

• Letter of signature authority signed by chief elected official, if applicable 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 1 

  
 
 

 
 

Florida Rural Infrastructure Fund Statewide Program 
 

Application for Funding 
 

 Applicant:  City of Quincy 

  (Name of Applicant) 
 

                         Project Title: South Springs Road Water & Sewer Connections 

  (Name of Project) 

 

 

State Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 

 

 Application Date: 8/26/2022 
 
 

Mailing Address: Department of Economic Opportunity 
 Bureau of Small Cities and Rural Communities 
 107 East Madison Street – MSC 400 
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6508 

Telephone: (850) 717-8405 
Web: http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RHP


 

 2 

Contents 
Application Form 

Part I – Applicant Profile 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 

Part III – Economic Narrative 

Part IV – Project Budget 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 

Part VII – Procurements (if applicable) 

Part VIII – Application Authorization 

 
Application Instructions 

Part I – Applicant Profile 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 

Part III – Economic Narrative 

Part IV – Project Budget 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 

Part VII – Procurements (if applicable) 

Part VIII – Application Authorization 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 3 

Part I – Applicant Profile 
 
Applicant Contact Information: 

Entity Name:  City of Quincy 

Street Address:  404 West Jefferson Street 

Mailing Address (if different):        

City:  Quincy Zip Code:  32351 County:  Gadsden 

Main Telephone:  850-618-1900 Main Facsimile:  850-875-0128 Federal ID Number:        

Unique Entity Identifier in SAM.gov:  
FNNZMBJJDA67 

Entity’s Name in SAM.gov:  City of Quincy 

 

Chief Elected Official:  Keith Dowdell Title:  Mayor 

Telephone:  850-241-8100 Facsimile:        

E-mail Address:  kdowdell04@gmail.com 

 

Chief Financial Officer:  Maria Carty  Title:  Finance Director 

Telephone:  850-618-0020 ext 1894 Facsimile:  850-875-0128 

E-mail Address:  mcarty@myquincy.net 

 

Applicant Project Contact:  Charles Hayes  Title:  Planning Director 

Street Address:  404 West Jefferson Street 

City:  Quincy Zip Code:  32351 

Direct Telephone:  850-618-1883 Facsimile:  850-875-0128 



 

 4 

E-mail Address:  chayes@myquincy.net 

Application Preparer Information  

Preparer’s Name:  Daniel F. Acosta 
Organization Preparing Application: 

  Local Government       Private Company       Regional Planning Council 

Street Address:  806 S Military Trail 

City:  Deerfield Beach State:  FL Zip Code:  33442 

Telephone:  305-501-4521 Facsimile:        

E-mail Address:  daniel.acosta@acruvacp.com 

 

Consultant Information (if applicable) 

Consultant’s Name:          Private Company      Regional Planning Council      

Street Address:        

City:        State:        Zip Code:        

Telephone:        E-mail Address:        

 

Demographics and Area Data 

U.S. Congressional District Number:  5 Florida Senate District Number:  3 Florida House District Number:  8 

Total Population: 8,004 Unemployment Rate: 3.6% Poverty Rate: 34.8% 

Source: census.gov Source: floridajobs.org Source: census.gov 

Source Date: July 1, 2021 Source Date: June 2022 Source Date: July 1, 2021 

 
 



 

 5 

Indicate what RIF grant category is being applied for: 

 Total Project Participation Grant 

 Project Planning and Preparation Grant 

 Preclearance Review Grant 

Indicate the total amount of RIF funding being requested:       

If the proposed project is located in a Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO), indicate which one: (See list of RAOs in application instructions.) 

 Northwest RAO 

 South Central RAO 

 North Central RAO 

Answer the following questions by clicking on the correct check box. 

Historic Preservation  
Will the project impact a building, public improvement, or planned open space that is 50 or more years old?  If yes, include 
the documentation specified in the application instructions. 

 Yes  No 

Interlocal Agreement 
For local government applicants: will project activities require an interlocal agreement?  If yes, the interlocal agreement(s) 
must be included.  

 Yes  No 

Regulatory Action 
Are improvements being made in this project to inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that 
prohibits economic or community growth? If yes, include a copy of the letter citing the regulatory action. 

 Yes  No 

Catalyst Site 
Is the project related to preclearance review and also located within a catalyst site as defined in Section 288.061, Florida 
Statutes? If yes, include a map showing the boundary of the catalyst site and the project boundary within. 

 Yes  No 

Comprehensive Plan 
Is the proposed project consistent with the applicant’s Comprehensive Plan? The answer must be yes in order for the 
project to be funded through the RIF program and supporting documentation must be included with the application.  

 Yes  No 

State of Financial Emergency 
Is the local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50 – 
218.504, Florida Statutes? 

 Yes  No 

 



 

 6 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 
 
Project Description 
Describe the proposed project in no more than three sentences: 
 
The proposed project entails the connection and extension of approximately 1,500 feet of water and sewer infrastructure from Pat Thomas Parkway 
through South Springs Road. 
 
Clearly summarize the proposed project as outlined in the application instructions. 
 
The proposed project will extend water and sewer infrastructure approximately 1,500 feet from Pat Thomas Parkway through South Springs Road 
[need to describe infrastructure details i.e water & sewer line sizes].  The project is located in the southwest area of the City.  The expected total cost 
of the project is $xxxxxx.  [List of permits, comp plan amendments, zoning changes, or similar approvals required]. Once the work is completed, the 
City will own and maintain the infrastructure. 
 
Explain how the proposed project infrastructure meets the following criteria as “necessary” infrastructure investment: 

1. Responsive to an identified need to achieve or maintain an adequate minimum level of service, and 
2. Cost-effective means for meeting that need, taking into account available alternatives. 

 
The proposed project will allow continued development of much needed affordable housing in the City. 
 
For broadband Internet infrastructure projects only: 
Projects must be designed to provide service to households and businesses with an identified need for additional broadband Internet infrastructure 
investment, such as lack of access to a connection that reliably meets or exceeds symmetrical 100 Mbps download and upload speeds, lack of 
affordable access to broadband Internet service, or lack of reliable broadband Internet service. 
 
Describe how the broadband Internet service need was determined for the proposed project. 
 
      
 
Describe how you will partner with one or more dealers registered with the Department of Revenue as a provider of communications services in 
Florida, and ensure a publicly noticed competitive selection process. 
 
      
 
 



 

 7 

 
 
 
 
Proposed Timeline 
 

Task/Activity Description Task/Activity Duration Deliverable 

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      



 

 8 

Part III – Economic Narrative 
 
Provide a summary of the project’s economic benefit, long-term viability, and potential local or regional economic impact. The summary should 
include a description of the current and anticipated economic conditions of the area. 
 
[Need info for this] 
 
Describe the proposed project’s potential for enhanced job creation and/or increased capital investment, including but not limited to the following 
information: 

• The nature of the business activities which will be conducted at the site of, or which relate to the project. 

• Description of the capital investment in real and personal property – do not include product inventory. 
 

The proposed project will allow continued development which will create temporary construction jobs and permanent job opportunities along with 
capital investments related to the creation of affordable housing.  Capital investment will come in the form of affordable housing funds from State, 
Federal and private investors. 
 
Describe the level of public and private commitment to the project. Include the extent of local expenditures for construction, use of local firms or 
resources, or purchase of local equipment or materials which have or will have ripple effects on the area’s economy. 
 
We anticipate the level of public and private commitments to be approximately $xxxxxx.  We will endeavor to acquire and utilize local resources for 
all aspects of the proposed project. 
 

Part IV – Project Budget 
 
Provide a breakdown of the total budget for the proposed project, including both RIF funding and other sources of funding. 
 

ACTIVITY/TASK RIF FUNDS OTHER FUNDING SOURCES TOTAL 

Administration $      $      $      

Engineering $      $      $      

Additional Engineering $      $      $      

Project Planning Preparation $      $      $      

Preclearance Review Activities $      $      $      

Acquisition $      $      $      

Wastewater Infrastructure $      $      $      

Stormwater Improvements $      $      $      



 

 9 

Water System Infrastructure $      $      $      

Broadband Internet Infrastructure $      $      $      

Other       $      $      $      

TOTAL $      $      $      

 
Provide an explanation of how the total infrastructure costs for the proposed project were estimated. 
 
[Need info for this] 

 
Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 
 
Complete and attach a Participating Party Information Form for each entity creating or retaining jobs as a result of this project. 

Source 
Amount 

Contributed 

Type 
(Loan, Grant, Local Government Funds, Donated 

Land, or Other Funding) 

      $            

      $            

      $            

      $            

      $            

Totals $      

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 10 

 
 

Part VII – Procurements (if applicable) 
 

Administrative Costs 
Will the applicant be using RIF funds to pay for administrative costs?  

 Yes  No 

If yes, will administrative funds be used to pay for third-party professional services?  Yes  No 

If yes, have professional services already been procured? (Include the documentation outlined in the application 
instructions.) 

 Yes  No 

 
Engineering Costs 
Will the applicant be using RIF funds to pay for engineering costs?  

 Yes  No 

If yes, will engineering funds be used to pay for third-party professional services?  Yes  No 

If yes, have professional services already been procured? (Include the documentation outlined in the application 
instructions.) 

 Yes  No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 11 

Part VIII – Application Authorization 
 
I, the undersigned chief elected official or authorized representative of the applicant, certify that to the best of my knowledge: 

a. This application is in all respects fair and submitted in good faith without collusion or fraud;  
b. If selected through this application process, the recipient will work in good faith and in partnership with the Department of Economic 

Opportunity to manage its grant in a timely and accurate manner; 
c. The information in this application is accurate; and, 
d. The undersigned is duly authorized to bind the entity represented in this application. 

 
 

Signature of Chief Elected Official or Designee  

Signature:  _____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  Keith Dowdell, Mayor 

Date:        

If signed by a person other than the chief elected official, a signature authorization must be included. 

 

Signature of Application Preparer if not an employee of the Applicant 

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  Daniel F. Acosta, Consultant 

Name of Firm or Agency:  ACRUVA Community Developers, LLC 



 

 12 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Florida Rural Infrastructure Fund Statewide Program 
 

Application Instructions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Part I – Applicant Profile 
 
The application profile must reflect the requested information about the applicant, including demographics, 
area data, and the person who prepared the application. The applicant’s name as it appears in the SAM.gov 
system must be included in the appropriate box on page 2 of the application. 
 

Application Category 
There are three categories of RIF grants that applicants can request funding for. Indicate which category is 
being applied for: 
 
(1) Total Project Participation Grants 
To facilitate access to and maximize the use of state, federal, local, and private resources, grants may be 
awarded for up to 50 percent of the total infrastructure project costs. Eligible uses of funds include necessary 



 

 13 

improvements to water, wastewater, stormwater, and broadband Internet infrastructure for: 

• Industrial or commercial sites; 

• Upgrades to or development of public tourism infrastructure; 

• Public access and availability of broadband Internet service; 
o Improvements to broadband Internet service and access must be conducted through 

partnership(s) with Department of Revenue as a provider of communications services. 
o Partnership(s) must be established through a competitive selection process that is publicly 

noticed. 

• Inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action. 
 
(2) Project Planning and Preparation Grants 
To facilitate timely response and induce the location or expansion of specific job creating opportunities, 
grants may be awarded for water, wastewater, stormwater, and broadband Internet infrastructure feasibility 
studies, design and engineering activities, or other planning and preparation activities. Grants awarded under 
this category may be used in conjunction with Total Project Participation grants provided the total amount of 
both grants does not exceed 30 percent of the total project cost. 
 
Maximum amounts of grants: 

• $50,000 for employment project with a business committed to create at least 100 jobs; 

• $150,000 for employment project with a business committed to create at least 300 jobs; and 

• $300,000 for a project in a rural area of opportunity. 
 
(3) Preclearance Review Grants 
To enable rural communities to access the resources available under the Expedited Permitting – Preclearance 
Review Process (Section 403.973(18), Florida Statutes), grants may be awarded for surveys, feasibility 
studies, and other activities related to the identification and preclearance review of land which is suitable for 
preclearance review. Grant application criteria includes the extent to which administrative and consultant 
expenses are minimized. 
 
Maximum amounts and match requirements: 

• Projects located outside a Rural Area of Opportunity - $75,000 with 50 percent local funds match; 

• Projects located within a Rural Area of Opportunity - $300,000 with 33 percent local funds match; 
and 

• Projects located within a catalyst site (as defined in Section 288.056, Florida Statutes): maximum 
amounts same as above with local funds match requirement waived. 

 
Rural Area of Opportunity 
If the proposed project is located in a Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO), indicate which one.  

• Northwest Rural Area of Opportunity: Calhoun, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Holmes, Jackson, Liberty, 
Wakulla, and Washington counties, and the area within the city limits of Freeport and Walton County 
north of the Choctawhatchee Bay and intercoastal waterway. To learn more about the Northwest 
RAO region, please contact Opportunity Florida.  

• South Central Rural Area of Opportunity: DeSoto, Glades, Hardee, Hendry, Highlands, and 
Okeechobee counties, and the cities of Pahokee, Belle Glade, and South Bay (Palm Beach County), 
and Immokalee (Collier County). For more information about the South Central RAO region, please 
contact Florida’s Heartland Regional Economic Development Initiative, Inc.   

• North Central Rural Area of Opportunity: Baker, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, 
Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Putnam, Suwannee, Taylor, and Union counties. For more 

http://www.opportunityflorida.com/
http://flaheartland.com/


 

 14 

information about the North Central RAO region, please contact North Florida Economic 
Development Partnership.  
 

Historic Preservation 
Answer “Yes” if any project activity will result in one of the following: 

• Direct physical changes to a structure 50 or more years old, such as demolition (partial or complete), 
rehabilitation, restoration, remodeling, renovation, expansion, or relocation 

• Direct physical changes to public improvements 50 or more years old, such as stone curbs or brick 
streets 

• Direct physical changes to a planned open space 50 or more years old, such as a park or plaza 

• Project activities occurring within 100 feet of a structure, public improvement, or planned open 
space 50 or more years old 

• Project activities occurring in a Historic District listed on the National Register of Historic Places.  
If this question is answered “Yes,” proceed as follows: 

• Contact the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) during the application planning process.  
Properties listed, or eligible for listing, in the National Register of Historic Places must be designed in 
accordance with the recommended approaches in the Secretary of the Interior’s Standards or 
Rehabilitation Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings (U.S. Department of the Interior, 
National Park Service).  This publication and technical assistance may be obtained from the SHPO, 
500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250. 

• Provide original photographs to SHPO that can be used to determine the historical/architectural 
significance of the property.  Photographs must show each side of the structure and general views of 
the property in its surroundings; they should be identified by street address and keyed to the service 
area map.  If potentially significant historic properties are identified, SHPO will recommend the 
appropriate approach. 

• Provide the following documentation: 
▪ The location/address; 
▪ The construction date; 
▪ The activity affecting the historic property; and 
▪ The results of any pre-application discussions with SHPO regarding the potential impact of the 

proposed project on historic properties 
 
Interlocal Agreements 
Indicate whether or not activities will require an interlocal agreement.  If activities will take place, or services 
will be extended or provided, outside of the local government applicant’s jurisdiction, include an interlocal 
agreement signed by the chief elected officials, or legally designated individuals of the jurisdictions, that 
specifies: 

• The units of local government (parties involved); 

• The purpose of the interlocal agreement; 

• A delineation of the cooperation between the parties involved; 

• A description of the activities and the service area(s); 

• The amount of funds being committed (and associated terms); and 

• A statement that the project is not inconsistent with the local comprehensive plans of all involved 
jurisdictions. 

Regulatory Action 

If the proposed project will address inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that 
prohibits economic or community growth, the application must include a copy of the letter citing the 
relevant regulatory action. 

https://nflp.org/
https://nflp.org/


 

 15 

 

Catalyst Site 

If the proposed project is related to preclearance review and is also located within a catalyst site as defined 
in Section 288.061, Florida Statutes, the application must include a map showing the boundary of the catalyst 
site and the project boundary within. 

 

Comprehensive Plan 

The proposed project must be consistent with the applicant’s comprehensive plan and the application must 
include documentation to support this fact. 

 

State of Financial Emergency 

Indicate if the applicant is a unit of local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial 
Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50-218.504, Florida Statutes. 

 
Part II – Project Description and Timeline 
 
Project Description 
Provide a narrative description of each proposed activity. Applications proposing more than one activity must 
include a description for each activity. Each description should include the following minimum information:  

• Quantity of the activity 

• If funds from other sources are being used, describe how the funds will be used 

• Location of the activity within the applicant’s jurisdiction 

• Cost of the activity 

• How the proposed project infrastructure meets the following criteria as “necessary” 
infrastructure investment: 
o Responsive to an identified need to achieve or maintain an adequate minimum level of 

service, and 
o Cost-effective means for meeting that need, taking into account available alternatives. 

• For broadband Internet projects 
o A description of how the broadband Internet service need was determined for the proposed 

project 
o  a description of how the applicant will partner with a DOR-registered dealer and ensure a 

publicly noticed competitive selection process 

• A list of any major permits, comprehensive plan amendments, zoning changes, or similar 
approvals required 

• For infrastructure projects, an indication of who will own and maintain the infrastructure once 
completed 

 
In addition to describing the location of the project, the applicant must provide a project map, which, at a 
minimum, shows: 

• A scale; 

• A north arrow; 

• The boundaries of the applicant’s jurisdiction; 

• The specific location of the project activity within the applicant’s jurisdiction; 

• The applicant’s administration building, from which it will be managing the project; and 

• Street names and other identifying landmarks within the jurisdiction. 



 

 16 

 
Project Timeline 

Outline each step of the project, from grant award to closing out the agreement. Include any applicable 
environmental review and procurement steps. Provide an estimate of how long each step of the process will 
take, in months, and the associated activity/task deliverable.  

 

 

 
Part III – Economic Narrative 
 
Describe the proposed project’s economic benefit, long-term viability, and potential local or regional 
economic impact. The summary should include a description of the current and anticipated economic 
conditions of the area. Describe the project’s potential for enhanced job creation or increased capital 
investment, including but not limited to, the following information:  
(1) The nature of business activities which will be conducted at the site of, or which relate to, the project, and  
(2) A description of the capital investment in real and personal property, not including product inventory. 
Finally, describe the level of public and private commitment to the project. Include the extent of local 
expenditures for construction, use of local firms or resources, or purchase of local equipment or materials 
which have or will impact on the area’s economy. 
 

Part IV – Project Budget 
 
Complete the budget table included in the application based on the type of activity being applied for. If funds 
from another source are being used to assist with a particular activity, those funds should be listed separately 
from the RIF funds.  

• Administrative costs cannot exceed eight percent of the total budget for a project and may include 
professional services and/or salaries and benefits for employees of the applicant providing grant 
administration services, or general expenses such as advertising costs.  

• Engineering includes professional services for construction planning and design, construction 
engineering, and inspections, whereas “Additional Engineering” includes engineering services outside 
the scope of the general Engineering category. These services are subject to review and approval by 
DEO.  

• The Project Planning and Preparation and Preclearance Review Activities budget categories should 
only be used if those respective grant categories are being applied for. 

• Pursuant to 87 Federal Register 4411, costs for the acquisition of land are eligible, but only if needed 
for the purpose of locating eligible project components. Therefore, projects solely for the purpose of 
acquisition are ineligible. The applicant’s project description should specify which activity land is 
being acquired in support of. 

• The remaining budget categories are broad infrastructure categories and should only be used for 
Total Project Participation Grants. Select the budget category that best fits the proposed project. 

 
Applicants must also detail how they determined the total estimated costs associated with the project and 
upload any documentation used to make the determination. The written explanation should detail how the 
proposed budget is reasonable and appropriate considering the scope, substance, and duration of the 
proposed project. There is no specific format for providing budget assumption documentation, but it should 
clearly correspond with the type of activities and their associated costs entered in the budget table. The 
documentation should also demonstrate that the applicant has carefully considered the financial aspects of 



 

 17 

the project and has a solid rationale for the amount of RIF funding being requested. 
 

 
Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 
 
Identify any additional sources of funding that will be contributed to the project. Additionally, include 
documentation that the funds are available for use, such as an award letter, and that they have been 
contributed to this project, such as a resolution or minutes from a council or commission meeting. If an 
application has been submitted, but not yet awarded, for other non-RIF funds, include a copy of the 
application.  Please note: all other funds must be available for use prior to award of RIF funding. 

 
Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 
 
Complete a Participating Party Information Form for each entity creating or retaining jobs as a result of this 
project and upload them as part of the application. Participating Party Information Form available for 
download from www.FloridaJobs.org/RIF  
 
 

Part VII – Procurements (if applicable) 
 
In order for professional services to be paid with RIF funds, they must have been procured pursuant to 2 
C.F.R. Parts 200.317-326. If DEO determines that the procurement or contracting process did not meet 
program requirements, or that an expense is ineligible, the associated expense(s) will be disallowed. 
 
The following documentation must be included with the application in order to demonstrate that 
professional services were procured in accordance with program requirements: 

• A copy of the Request for Proposals/Qualifications (RFP/RFQ). 

• A copy of the RFP/RFQ advertisement, including efforts to solicit bids from Minority Business 
Enterprise/Women Business Enterprise firms. 

• The ranking sheets used to select the administrative/engineering services firm. 

• A copy of the contract between the applicant and the administrative/engineering services firm. 

 
Part VIII – Application Authorization 
 
The application certification statement must be signed by the applicant’s chief elected official.  Any other 
signatory must be accompanied by a letter of signature authority signed by the chief elected official. 
   

 
 

Supporting Documentation Summary 
 

• Communications with the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO), if applicable 

• Interlocal Agreements, if applicable 

• Letter citing regulatory action, if applicable 

• Catalyst Site Map, if applicable 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 18 

• Comprehensive Plan documentation 

• Project Map 

• Cost Estimate documentation 

• Documentation of other sources of funding 

• Participating Party Information Forms for each Participating Party, if applicable 

• Professional Services RFP/RFQ and advertisement, if applicable 

• Professional Services ranking sheets, if applicable 

• Professional Services contract, if applicable 

• Letter of signature authority signed by chief elected official, if applicable 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 1 

  
 
 

 
 

Florida Rural Infrastructure Fund Panhandle Program 
 

Application for Funding 
 

 Applicant: City of Quincy 

  (Name of Applicant) 
 

                         Project Title: South Springs Road Electric and Street Extension 

  (Name of Project) 

 

 

State Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 

 

 Application Date: 8/26/2022 
 
 

Mailing Address: Department of Economic Opportunity 
 Bureau of Small Cities and Rural Communities 
 107 East Madison Street – MSC 400 
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6508 

Telephone: (850) 717-8405 
Web: https://www.FloridaJobs.org/RIF 

https://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 2 

Contents 
Application Form 

Part I – Applicant Profile 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 

Part III – Economic Narrative 

Part IV – Project Budget 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-Rural Infrastructure Funds (RIF) 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 

Part VII – Application Authorization 

 
Application Instructions 

Part I – Applicant Profile 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 

Part III – Economic Narrative 

Part IV – Project Budget 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-Rural Infrastructure Funds (RIF) 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 

Part VII – Application Authorization 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 3 

Part I – Applicant Profile 
 
Applicant Contact Information: 

Entity Name:  City of Quincy 

Street Address:  404 West Jefferson Street 

Mailing Address (if different):        

City:  Quincy Zip Code:  32351 County:  Gadsden 

Main Telephone:  850-618-1900 Main Facsimile:  850-875-0128 Federal ID Number:        

Unique Entity Identifier in SAM.gov:  
FNNZMBJJDA67 

Entity’s Name in SAM.gov:  City of Quincy 

 

Chief Elected Official:  Keith Dowdell Title:  Mayor 

Telephone:  850-241-8100 Facsimile:        

E-mail Address:  kdowdell04@gmail.com 

 

Chief Financial Officer:  Maria Carty  Title:  Finance Director 

Telephone:  850-618-0020 ext 1894 Facsimile:  850-875-0128 

E-mail Address:  mcarty@myquincy.net 

 

Applicant Project Contact:  Charles Hayes  Title:  Planning Director 

Street Address:  404 West Jefferson Street 

City:  Quincy Zip Code:  32351 

Direct Telephone:  850-618-1883 Facsimile:  850-875-128 



 

 4 

E-mail Address:  chayes@myquincy.net 

Application Preparer Information  

Preparer’s Name:  Daniel F. Acosta 
Organization Preparing Application: 

  Local Government       Private Company       Regional Planning Council      

Street Address:  806 S Military Trail 

City:  Deerfield Beach State:  FL Zip Code:  33442 

Telephone:  305-501-4521 Facsimile:        

E-mail Address:  daniel.acosta@acruvacp.com 

 

Consultant Information (if applicable) 

Consultant’s Name:          Private Company      Regional Planning Council      

Street Address:        

City:        State:        Zip Code:        

Telephone:        E-mail Address:        

 

Demographics and Area Data 

U.S. Congressional District Number:  5 Florida Senate District Number:  3 Florida House District Number:  8 

Total Population: 8,004 Unemployment Rate: 3.6% Poverty Rate: 34.8% 

Source: census.gov Source: floridajobs.org Source: census.gov 

Source Date: July 1, 2021 Source Date: June 2022 Source Date: July 1, 2021 

 
 
 
 



 

 5 

Indicate what RIF grant category is being applied for: 

  Total Project Participation Grant 

 Project Planning and Preparation Grant 

 Preclearance Review Grant 

Indicate the total amount of RIF funding being requested:       

Indicate the Panhandle County in which the applicant community is located: 

  Calhoun County 

 Gadsden County  

 Holmes County 

 Jackson County  

 Liberty County 

 Washington County 

Answer the following questions by clicking on the correct check box. 

Historic Preservation  
Will the project impact a building, public improvement, or planned open space that is 50 or more years old?  If yes, 
include the documentation specified in the application instructions. 

 Yes  No 

Interlocal Agreement 
For local government applicants: will project activities require an interlocal agreement?  If yes, the interlocal 
agreement(s) must be included.  

 Yes  No 

Regulatory Action 
Are improvements being made in this project to inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that 
prohibits economic or community growth? If yes, include a copy of the letter citing the regulatory action. 

 Yes  No 

Catalyst Site 
Is the project related to preclearance review and also located within a catalyst site as defined in Section 288.061, Florida 
Statutes? If yes, include a map showing the boundary of the catalyst site and the project boundary within. 

 Yes  No 

Comprehensive Plan 
Is the proposed project consistent with the applicant’s Comprehensive Plan? The answer must be yes in order for the 
project to be funded through the RIF program and supporting documentation must be included with the application.  

 Yes  No 

State of Financial Emergency 
Is the local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50 – 
218.504, Florida Statutes? 

 Yes  No 



 

 6 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 
 
Project Description 
Describe the proposed project in no more than three sentences: 
 
The proposed project entails the extension of approximately 1,000 feet of road for South Springs Road and the addition of electric infrastructure. 
 
Clearly summarize the proposed project as outlined in the application instructions. 
 
The proposed project will extend an existing road known as South Springs Road approximately 1,000 feet provide connectivity to electric 
infrastracture [need to describe infrastructure details i.e road dimensions, electric equipment connection].  The project is located in the southwest 
area of the City.  The expected total cost of the project is $xxxxxx.  [List of permits, comp plan amendments, zoning changes, or similar approvals 
required]. Once the work is completed, the City will own and maintain the infrastructure. 
 
Proposed Timeline 
 

Task/Activity Description Task/Activity Duration Deliverable 

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      



 

 7 

 
      

 

 
      

 
      



 

 8 

Part III – Economic Narrative 
 
Provide a summary of the project’s economic benefit, long-term viability, and potential local or regional economic impact. The summary should 
include a description of the current and anticipated economic conditions of the area. 
 
[Need info for this] 
 
Describe the proposed project’s potential for enhanced job creation and/or increased capital investment, including but not limited to the following 
information: 

• The nature of the business activities which will be conducted at the site of, or which relate to the project. 

• Description of the capital investment in real and personal property – do not include product inventory. 
 

The proposed project will allow continued development which will create temporary construction jobs and permanent job opportunities along with 
capital investments related to the creation of affordable housing.  Capital investment will come in the form of affordable housing funds from State, 
Federal and private investors. 
 
Describe the level of public and private commitment to the project. Include the extent of local expenditures for construction, use of local firms or 
resources, or purchase of local equipment or materials which have or will impact the area’s economy. 
 
We anticipate the level of public and private commitments to be approximately $xxxxxx.  We will endeavor to acquire and utilize local resources for 
all aspects of the proposed project. 
 

Part IV – Project Budget 
 
Provide a breakdown of the total budget for the proposed project, including both RIF funding and other sources of funding. 
 

ACTIVITY/TASK RIF FUNDS OTHER FUNDING SOURCES TOTAL 

Preclearance Review Activities $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      



 

 9 

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

Other       $      $      $      

TOTAL $      $      $      

 
Provide an explanation of how the total infrastructure costs for the proposed project were estimated. 
 
[Need info for this] 

 
Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 
 

 

Source 
Amount 

Contributed 

Type 
(Loan, Grant, Local Government Funds, Donated 

Land, or Other Funding) 

      $            

      $            

      $            

      $            

      $            

Totals $      



 

 10 

 
 
Part VII – Application Authorization 
 
I, the undersigned chief elected official or authorized representative of the applicant, certify that to the best of my knowledge: 

a. This application is in all respects fair and submitted in good faith without collusion or fraud;  
b. If selected through this application process, the recipient will work in good faith and in partnership with the Department of Economic 

Opportunity to manage its grant in a timely and accurate manner; 
c. The information in this application is accurate; and, 
d. The undersigned is duly authorized to bind the entity represented in this application. 

 
 

Signature of Chief Elected Official or Designee  

Signature:  _____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  Keith Dowdell, Mayor 

Date:        

If signed by a person other than the chief elected official, a signature authorization must be included. 

 

Signature of Application Preparer if not an employee of the Applicant 

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  Daniel F. Acosta, Consultant 

Name of Firm or Agency:  ACRUVA Community Developers, LLC 



 

 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Florida Rural Infrastructure Fund Panhandle Program 
 

Application Instructions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 12 

Part I – Applicant Profile 
 
The application profile must reflect the requested information about the applicant, including demographics, area data, and the person who prepared 
the application. The applicant’s name as it appears in the SAM.gov system must be included in the appropriate box on page 2 of the application. 

(Applicants who have not registered with SAM.gov may leave this box blank). 
 

Application Category 
There are three categories of RIF grants that applicants can request funding for. Indicate which category is being applied for: 
 
(1) Total Project Participation Grants 
To facilitate access to and maximize the use of state, federal, local, and private resources, grants may be awarded for up to 50 percent of the total 
infrastructure project costs. Eligible uses of funds include:  

• Improvements to public infrastructure for industrial or commercial sites; 

• Upgrades to or development of public tourism infrastructure; 

• Improvements to access and availability of broadband Internet service; 
o Improvements to broadband Internet service and access must be conducted through partnership(s) with the Department of Revenue 

as a provider of communications services. 
o Partnership(s) must be established through a competitive selection process that is publicly noticed. 

• Improvements to inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action. 
 
(2) Project Planning and Preparation Grants 
To facilitate timely response and induce the location or expansion of specific job creating opportunities, grants may be awarded for feasibility studies, 
design and engineering activities, or other infrastructure planning and preparation activities. Grants awarded under this category may be used in 
conjunction with Total Project Participation grants, provided the total amount of both grants does not exceed 30 percent of the total project cost. 
 
Maximum amounts of grants: 

• $50,000 for employment project with a business committed to create at least 100 jobs; 

• $150,000 for employment project with a business committed to create at least 300 jobs; and 

• $300,000 for a project in a rural area of opportunity. 
 
(3) Preclearance Review Grants 
To enable rural communities to access the resources available under the Expedited Permitting – Preclearance Review Process (Section 403.973(18), 
Florida Statutes), grants may be awarded for surveys, feasibility studies, and other activities related to the identification and preclearance review of 
land which is suitable for preclearance review. Grant application criteria includes the extent to which administrative and consultant expenses are 
minimized. 



 

 13 

 
Maximum amounts and match requirements: 

• Projects located outside a Rural Area of Opportunity - $75,000 with 50 percent local funds match; 

• Projects located within a Rural Area of Opportunity - $300,000 with 33 percent local funds match; and 

• Projects located within a catalyst site (as defined in Section 288.056, Florida Statutes): maximum amounts same as above with local funds 
match requirement waived. 

 
Eligible Applicants 
The following counties and units of general local government within the following counties are eligible applicants: 

❑ Calhoun County ❑ Jackson County 

❑ Gadsden County ❑ Liberty County 

❑ Holmes County ❑ Washington County  

 
Historic Preservation 
Answer “Yes” if any project activity will result in one of the following: 

• Direct physical changes to a structure 50 or more years old, such as demolition (partial or complete), rehabilitation, restoration, remodeling, 
renovation, expansion, or relocation 

• Direct physical changes to public improvements 50 or more years old, such as stone curbs or brick streets 

• Direct physical changes to a planned open space 50 or more years old, such as a park or plaza 

• Project activities occurring within 100 feet of a structure, public improvement, or planned open space 50 or more years old 

• Project activities occurring in a Historic District listed on the National Register of Historic Places.  
If this question is answered “Yes,” proceed as follows: 

• Contact the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) during the application planning process.  Properties listed, or eligible for listing, in the 
National Register of Historic Places must be designed in accordance with the recommended approaches in the Secretary of the Interior’s 
Standards or Rehabilitation Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings (U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service).  This 
publication and technical assistance may be obtained from the SHPO, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250. 

• Provide original photographs to SHPO that can be used to determine the historical/architectural significance of the property.  Photographs 
must show each side of the structure and general views of the property in its surroundings; they should be identified by street address and 
keyed to the service area map.  If potentially significant historic properties are identified, SHPO will recommend the appropriate approach. 

• Provide the following documentation: 
▪ The location/address; 
▪ The construction date; 
▪ The activity affecting the historic property; and 



 

 14 

▪ The results of any pre-application discussions with SHPO regarding the potential impact of the proposed project on historic properties 
 
Interlocal Agreements 
Indicate whether or not activities will require an interlocal agreement.  If activities will take place, or services will be extended or provided, outside of 
the local government applicant’s jurisdiction, include an interlocal agreement signed by the chief elected officials, or legally designated individuals of 
the jurisdictions, that specifies: 

• The units of local government (parties involved); 

• The purpose of the interlocal agreement; 

• A delineation of the cooperation between the parties involved; 

• A description of the activities and the service area(s); 

• The amount of funds being committed (and associated terms); and 

• A statement that the project is not inconsistent with the local comprehensive plans of all involved jurisdictions. 

Regulatory Action 

If the proposed project will address inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that prohibits economic or community growth, 
the application must include a copy of the letter citing the relevant regulatory action. 

 

Catalyst Site 

If the proposed project is related to preclearance review and is also located within a catalyst site as defined in Section 288.061, Florida Statutes, the 
application must include a map showing the boundary of the catalyst site and the project boundary within. 

 

Comprehensive Plan 

The proposed project must be consistent with the applicant’s comprehensive plan and the application must include documentation to support this 
fact. 

 

State of Financial Emergency 

Indicate if the applicant is a unit of local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50-
218.504, Florida Statutes. 

 
 
 
 



 

 15 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 
 
Project Description 
Provide a narrative description of each proposed activity. Applications proposing more than one activity must include a description for each activity. 
Each description should include the following minimum information:  

• Quantity of the activity 

• If funds from other sources are being used, describe how the funds will be used 

• Location of the activity within the applicant’s jurisdiction 

• Cost of the activity 

• For broadband Internet projects, a description of how the applicant will partner with a DOR-registered dealer and ensure a publicly noticed 
competitive selection process 

• A list of any major permits, comprehensive plan amendments, zoning changes, or similar approvals required 

• For infrastructure projects, an indication of who will own and maintain the infrastructure once completed 
 
In addition to describing the location of the project, the applicant must provide a project map, which, at a minimum, shows: 

• A scale; 

• A north arrow; 

• The boundaries of the applicant’s jurisdiction; 

• The specific location of the project activity within the applicant’s jurisdiction; 

• The applicant’s administration building, from which it will be managing the project; and 

• Street names and other identifying landmarks within the jurisdiction. 
 
Project Timeline 

Outline each step of the project, from grant award to closing out the agreement. Provide an estimate of how long each step of the process will take, 
in months, and the associated activity/task deliverable.  

 

Part III – Economic Narrative 
 
Describe the proposed project’s economic benefit, long-term viability, and potential local or regional economic impact. The summary should include 
a description of the current and anticipated economic conditions of the area. Describe the project’s potential for enhanced job creation or increased 
capital investment, including but not limited to, the following information:  
(1) The nature of business activities which will be conducted at the site of, or which relate to, the project, and  
(2) A description of the capital investment in real and personal property, not including product inventory. Finally, describe the level of public and 



 

 16 

private commitment to the project. Include the extent of local expenditures for construction, use of local firms or resources, or purchase of local 
equipment or materials which have or will impact the area’s economy. 
 

Part IV – Project Budget 
 
Provide a detailed project budget identifying the amount and source of all funding related to the project. If funds from another source are being used 
to assist with a particular activity, those funds should be listed separately from the RIF funds.  
 
Applicants must also detail how they determined the total estimated costs associated with the project and upload any documentation used to make 
the determination. The written explanation should detail how the proposed budget is reasonable and appropriate considering the scope, substance, 
and duration of the proposed project. There is no specific format for providing budget assumption documentation, but it should clearly correspond 
with the type of activities and their associated costs entered in the budget table. The documentation should also demonstrate that the applicant has 
carefully considered the financial aspects of the project and has a solid rationale for the amount of RIF funding being requested. 
 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 
 
Identify any additional sources of funding that will be contributed to the project. Additionally, include documentation that the funds are available for 
use, such as an award letter, and that they have been contributed to this project, such as a resolution or minutes from a council or commission 
meeting. If an application has been submitted, but not yet awarded, for other non-RIF funds, include a copy of the application.  Please note: all other 
funds must be available for use prior to award of RIF funding. 

 
Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 
 
Complete a Participating Party Information Form for each entity creating or retaining jobs as a result of this project and include them as part of the 
application. Participating Party Information Form available for download from www.FloridaJobs.org/RIF. A scanned copy (pdf format) of a letter from 
an officer of the Participating Party must also be included with the application.  The letter should include/verify the following information: 

• Number and average hourly wage of permanent FTEs generated/retained. 

• Expected amount of capital investment 

• Importance of project infrastructure required to the entity’s ability to provide the specific employment opportunities. 
 

Part VII – Application Authorization 
 
The application certification statement must be signed by the applicant’s chief elected official.  Any other signatory must be accompanied by a letter 
of signature authority signed by the chief elected official. 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 17 

  Supporting Documentation Summary 
 

• Communications with the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO), if applicable 

• Interlocal Agreements, if applicable 

• Letter citing regulatory action, if applicable 

• Catalyst Site Map, if applicable 

• Comprehensive Plan documentation 

• Project Map 

• Cost Estimate documentation 

• Documentation of other sources of funding 

• Participating Party Information Forms for each Participating Party, if applicable 

• Participating Party Letter for each Participating Party, if applicable 

• Letter of signature authority signed by chief elected official, if applicable 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 1 

  
 
 

 
 

Florida Rural Infrastructure Fund Panhandle Program 
 

Application for Funding 
 

 Applicant: City of Quincy 

  (Name of Applicant) 
 

                         Project Title: South Springs Road Electric and Street Extension 

  (Name of Project) 

 

 

State Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
 

 

 Application Date: 8/26/2022 
 
 

Mailing Address: Department of Economic Opportunity 
 Bureau of Small Cities and Rural Communities 
 107 East Madison Street – MSC 400 
 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6508 

Telephone: (850) 717-8405 
Web: https://www.FloridaJobs.org/RIF 

https://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 2 

Contents 
Application Form 

Part I – Applicant Profile 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 

Part III – Economic Narrative 

Part IV – Project Budget 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-Rural Infrastructure Funds (RIF) 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 

Part VII – Application Authorization 

 
Application Instructions 

Part I – Applicant Profile 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 

Part III – Economic Narrative 

Part IV – Project Budget 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-Rural Infrastructure Funds (RIF) 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 

Part VII – Application Authorization 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 3 

Part I – Applicant Profile 
 
Applicant Contact Information: 

Entity Name:  City of Quincy 

Street Address:  404 West Jefferson Street 

Mailing Address (if different):        

City:  Quincy Zip Code:  32351 County:  Gadsden 

Main Telephone:  850-618-1900 Main Facsimile:  850-875-0128 Federal ID Number:        

Unique Entity Identifier in SAM.gov:  
FNNZMBJJDA67 

Entity’s Name in SAM.gov:  City of Quincy 

 

Chief Elected Official:  Keith Dowdell Title:  Mayor 

Telephone:  850-241-8100 Facsimile:        

E-mail Address:  kdowdell04@gmail.com 

 

Chief Financial Officer:  Maria Carty  Title:  Finance Director 

Telephone:  850-618-0020 ext 1894 Facsimile:  850-875-0128 

E-mail Address:  mcarty@myquincy.net 

 

Applicant Project Contact:  Charles Hayes  Title:  Planning Director 

Street Address:  404 West Jefferson Street 

City:  Quincy Zip Code:  32351 

Direct Telephone:  850-618-1883 Facsimile:  850-875-128 



 

 4 

E-mail Address:  chayes@myquincy.net 

Application Preparer Information  

Preparer’s Name:  Daniel F. Acosta 
Organization Preparing Application: 

  Local Government       Private Company       Regional Planning Council      

Street Address:  806 S Military Trail 

City:  Deerfield Beach State:  FL Zip Code:  33442 

Telephone:  305-501-4521 Facsimile:        

E-mail Address:  daniel.acosta@acruvacp.com 

 

Consultant Information (if applicable) 

Consultant’s Name:          Private Company      Regional Planning Council      

Street Address:        

City:        State:        Zip Code:        

Telephone:        E-mail Address:        

 

Demographics and Area Data 

U.S. Congressional District Number:  5 Florida Senate District Number:  3 Florida House District Number:  8 

Total Population: 8,004 Unemployment Rate: 3.6% Poverty Rate: 34.8% 

Source: census.gov Source: floridajobs.org Source: census.gov 

Source Date: July 1, 2021 Source Date: June 2022 Source Date: July 1, 2021 

 
 
 
 



 

 5 

Indicate what RIF grant category is being applied for: 

  Total Project Participation Grant 

 Project Planning and Preparation Grant 

 Preclearance Review Grant 

Indicate the total amount of RIF funding being requested:       

Indicate the Panhandle County in which the applicant community is located: 

  Calhoun County 

 Gadsden County  

 Holmes County 

 Jackson County  

 Liberty County 

 Washington County 

Answer the following questions by clicking on the correct check box. 

Historic Preservation  
Will the project impact a building, public improvement, or planned open space that is 50 or more years old?  If yes, 
include the documentation specified in the application instructions. 

 Yes  No 

Interlocal Agreement 
For local government applicants: will project activities require an interlocal agreement?  If yes, the interlocal 
agreement(s) must be included.  

 Yes  No 

Regulatory Action 
Are improvements being made in this project to inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that 
prohibits economic or community growth? If yes, include a copy of the letter citing the regulatory action. 

 Yes  No 

Catalyst Site 
Is the project related to preclearance review and also located within a catalyst site as defined in Section 288.061, Florida 
Statutes? If yes, include a map showing the boundary of the catalyst site and the project boundary within. 

 Yes  No 

Comprehensive Plan 
Is the proposed project consistent with the applicant’s Comprehensive Plan? The answer must be yes in order for the 
project to be funded through the RIF program and supporting documentation must be included with the application.  

 Yes  No 

State of Financial Emergency 
Is the local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50 – 
218.504, Florida Statutes? 

 Yes  No 



 

 6 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 
 
Project Description 
Describe the proposed project in no more than three sentences: 
 
The proposed project entails the extension of approximately 1,000 feet of road for South Springs Road and the addition of electric infrastructure. 
 
Clearly summarize the proposed project as outlined in the application instructions. 
 
The proposed project will extend an existing road known as South Springs Road approximately 1,000 feet provide connectivity to electric 
infrastracture [need to describe infrastructure details i.e road dimensions, electric equipment connection].  The project is located in the southwest 
area of the City.  The expected total cost of the project is $xxxxxx.  [List of permits, comp plan amendments, zoning changes, or similar approvals 
required]. Once the work is completed, the City will own and maintain the infrastructure.   
 
Proposed Timeline 
 

Task/Activity Description Task/Activity Duration Deliverable 

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      

 
      

 

 
      

 
      



 

 7 

 
      

 

 
      

 
      



 

 8 

Part III – Economic Narrative 
 
Provide a summary of the project’s economic benefit, long-term viability, and potential local or regional economic impact. The summary should 
include a description of the current and anticipated economic conditions of the area. 
 
[Need info for this] 
 
Describe the proposed project’s potential for enhanced job creation and/or increased capital investment, including but not limited to the following 
information: 

• The nature of the business activities which will be conducted at the site of, or which relate to the project. 

• Description of the capital investment in real and personal property – do not include product inventory. 
 

The proposed project will allow continued development which will create temporary construction jobs and permanent job opportunities along with 
capital investments related to the creation of affordable housing.  Capital investment will come in the form of affordable housing funds from State, 
Federal and private investors. 
 
Describe the level of public and private commitment to the project. Include the extent of local expenditures for construction, use of local firms or 
resources, or purchase of local equipment or materials which have or will impact the area’s economy. 
 
We anticipate the level of public and private commitments to be approximately $xxxxxx.  We will endeavor to acquire and utilize local resources for 
all aspects of the proposed project. 
 

Part IV – Project Budget 
 
Provide a breakdown of the total budget for the proposed project, including both RIF funding and other sources of funding. 
 

ACTIVITY/TASK RIF FUNDS OTHER FUNDING SOURCES TOTAL 

Engineering $      $      $      

Road Infrastructure $      $      $      

Electric Infrastructure $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      



 

 9 

 $      $      $      

 $      $      $      

Other       $      $      $      

TOTAL $      $      $      

 
Provide an explanation of how the total infrastructure costs for the proposed project were estimated. 
 
[Need info for this] 

 
Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 
 

 

Source 
Amount 

Contributed 

Type 
(Loan, Grant, Local Government Funds, Donated 

Land, or Other Funding) 

      $            

      $            

      $            

      $            

      $            

Totals $      



 

 10 

 
 
Part VII – Application Authorization 
 
I, the undersigned chief elected official or authorized representative of the applicant, certify that to the best of my knowledge: 

a. This application is in all respects fair and submitted in good faith without collusion or fraud;  
b. If selected through this application process, the recipient will work in good faith and in partnership with the Department of Economic 

Opportunity to manage its grant in a timely and accurate manner; 
c. The information in this application is accurate; and, 
d. The undersigned is duly authorized to bind the entity represented in this application. 

 
 

Signature of Chief Elected Official or Designee  

Signature:  _____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  Keith Dowdell, Mayor 

Date:        

If signed by a person other than the chief elected official, a signature authorization must be included. 

 

Signature of Application Preparer if not an employee of the Applicant 

Signature:  ____________________________________________________________ 

Typed Name and Title:  Daniel F. Acosta, Consultant 

Name of Firm or Agency:  ACRUVA Community Developers, LLC 



 

 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Florida Rural Infrastructure Fund Panhandle Program 
 

Application Instructions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 12 

Part I – Applicant Profile 
 
The application profile must reflect the requested information about the applicant, including demographics, area data, and the person who prepared 
the application. The applicant’s name as it appears in the SAM.gov system must be included in the appropriate box on page 2 of the application. 

(Applicants who have not registered with SAM.gov may leave this box blank). 
 

Application Category 
There are three categories of RIF grants that applicants can request funding for. Indicate which category is being applied for: 
 
(1) Total Project Participation Grants 
To facilitate access to and maximize the use of state, federal, local, and private resources, grants may be awarded for up to 50 percent of the total 
infrastructure project costs. Eligible uses of funds include:  

• Improvements to public infrastructure for industrial or commercial sites; 

• Upgrades to or development of public tourism infrastructure; 

• Improvements to access and availability of broadband Internet service; 
o Improvements to broadband Internet service and access must be conducted through partnership(s) with the Department of Revenue 

as a provider of communications services. 
o Partnership(s) must be established through a competitive selection process that is publicly noticed. 

• Improvements to inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action. 
 
(2) Project Planning and Preparation Grants 
To facilitate timely response and induce the location or expansion of specific job creating opportunities, grants may be awarded for feasibility studies, 
design and engineering activities, or other infrastructure planning and preparation activities. Grants awarded under this category may be used in 
conjunction with Total Project Participation grants, provided the total amount of both grants does not exceed 30 percent of the total project cost. 
 
Maximum amounts of grants: 

• $50,000 for employment project with a business committed to create at least 100 jobs; 

• $150,000 for employment project with a business committed to create at least 300 jobs; and 

• $300,000 for a project in a rural area of opportunity. 
 
(3) Preclearance Review Grants 
To enable rural communities to access the resources available under the Expedited Permitting – Preclearance Review Process (Section 403.973(18), 
Florida Statutes), grants may be awarded for surveys, feasibility studies, and other activities related to the identification and preclearance review of 
land which is suitable for preclearance review. Grant application criteria includes the extent to which administrative and consultant expenses are 
minimized. 



 

 13 

 
Maximum amounts and match requirements: 

• Projects located outside a Rural Area of Opportunity - $75,000 with 50 percent local funds match; 

• Projects located within a Rural Area of Opportunity - $300,000 with 33 percent local funds match; and 

• Projects located within a catalyst site (as defined in Section 288.056, Florida Statutes): maximum amounts same as above with local funds 
match requirement waived. 

 
Eligible Applicants 
The following counties and units of general local government within the following counties are eligible applicants: 

❑ Calhoun County ❑ Jackson County 

❑ Gadsden County ❑ Liberty County 

❑ Holmes County ❑ Washington County  

 
Historic Preservation 
Answer “Yes” if any project activity will result in one of the following: 

• Direct physical changes to a structure 50 or more years old, such as demolition (partial or complete), rehabilitation, restoration, remodeling, 
renovation, expansion, or relocation 

• Direct physical changes to public improvements 50 or more years old, such as stone curbs or brick streets 

• Direct physical changes to a planned open space 50 or more years old, such as a park or plaza 

• Project activities occurring within 100 feet of a structure, public improvement, or planned open space 50 or more years old 

• Project activities occurring in a Historic District listed on the National Register of Historic Places.  
If this question is answered “Yes,” proceed as follows: 

• Contact the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) during the application planning process.  Properties listed, or eligible for listing, in the 
National Register of Historic Places must be designed in accordance with the recommended approaches in the Secretary of the Interior’s 
Standards or Rehabilitation Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings (U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service).  This 
publication and technical assistance may be obtained from the SHPO, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0250. 

• Provide original photographs to SHPO that can be used to determine the historical/architectural significance of the property.  Photographs 
must show each side of the structure and general views of the property in its surroundings; they should be identified by street address and 
keyed to the service area map.  If potentially significant historic properties are identified, SHPO will recommend the appropriate approach. 

• Provide the following documentation: 
▪ The location/address; 
▪ The construction date; 
▪ The activity affecting the historic property; and 



 

 14 

▪ The results of any pre-application discussions with SHPO regarding the potential impact of the proposed project on historic properties 
 
Interlocal Agreements 
Indicate whether or not activities will require an interlocal agreement.  If activities will take place, or services will be extended or provided, outside of 
the local government applicant’s jurisdiction, include an interlocal agreement signed by the chief elected officials, or legally designated individuals of 
the jurisdictions, that specifies: 

• The units of local government (parties involved); 

• The purpose of the interlocal agreement; 

• A delineation of the cooperation between the parties involved; 

• A description of the activities and the service area(s); 

• The amount of funds being committed (and associated terms); and 

• A statement that the project is not inconsistent with the local comprehensive plans of all involved jurisdictions. 

Regulatory Action 

If the proposed project will address inadequate infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that prohibits economic or community growth, 
the application must include a copy of the letter citing the relevant regulatory action. 

 

Catalyst Site 

If the proposed project is related to preclearance review and is also located within a catalyst site as defined in Section 288.061, Florida Statutes, the 
application must include a map showing the boundary of the catalyst site and the project boundary within. 

 

Comprehensive Plan 

The proposed project must be consistent with the applicant’s comprehensive plan and the application must include documentation to support this 
fact. 

 

State of Financial Emergency 

Indicate if the applicant is a unit of local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50-
218.504, Florida Statutes. 

 
 
 
 



 

 15 

Part II – Project Description and Timeline 
 
Project Description 
Provide a narrative description of each proposed activity. Applications proposing more than one activity must include a description for each activity. 
Each description should include the following minimum information:  

• Quantity of the activity 

• If funds from other sources are being used, describe how the funds will be used 

• Location of the activity within the applicant’s jurisdiction 

• Cost of the activity 

• For broadband Internet projects, a description of how the applicant will partner with a DOR-registered dealer and ensure a publicly noticed 
competitive selection process 

• A list of any major permits, comprehensive plan amendments, zoning changes, or similar approvals required 

• For infrastructure projects, an indication of who will own and maintain the infrastructure once completed 
 
In addition to describing the location of the project, the applicant must provide a project map, which, at a minimum, shows: 

• A scale; 

• A north arrow; 

• The boundaries of the applicant’s jurisdiction; 

• The specific location of the project activity within the applicant’s jurisdiction; 

• The applicant’s administration building, from which it will be managing the project; and 

• Street names and other identifying landmarks within the jurisdiction. 
 
Project Timeline 

Outline each step of the project, from grant award to closing out the agreement. Provide an estimate of how long each step of the process will take, 
in months, and the associated activity/task deliverable.  

 

Part III – Economic Narrative 
 
Describe the proposed project’s economic benefit, long-term viability, and potential local or regional economic impact. The summary should include 
a description of the current and anticipated economic conditions of the area. Describe the project’s potential for enhanced job creation or increased 
capital investment, including but not limited to, the following information:  
(1) The nature of business activities which will be conducted at the site of, or which relate to, the project, and  
(2) A description of the capital investment in real and personal property, not including product inventory. Finally, describe the level of public and 



 

 16 

private commitment to the project. Include the extent of local expenditures for construction, use of local firms or resources, or purchase of local 
equipment or materials which have or will impact the area’s economy. 
 

Part IV – Project Budget 
 
Provide a detailed project budget identifying the amount and source of all funding related to the project. If funds from another source are being used 
to assist with a particular activity, those funds should be listed separately from the RIF funds.  
 
Applicants must also detail how they determined the total estimated costs associated with the project and upload any documentation used to make 
the determination. The written explanation should detail how the proposed budget is reasonable and appropriate considering the scope, substance, 
and duration of the proposed project. There is no specific format for providing budget assumption documentation, but it should clearly correspond 
with the type of activities and their associated costs entered in the budget table. The documentation should also demonstrate that the applicant has 
carefully considered the financial aspects of the project and has a solid rationale for the amount of RIF funding being requested. 
 

Part V – Sources and Uses of Non-RIF Funds 
 
Identify any additional sources of funding that will be contributed to the project. Additionally, include documentation that the funds are available for 
use, such as an award letter, and that they have been contributed to this project, such as a resolution or minutes from a council or commission 
meeting. If an application has been submitted, but not yet awarded, for other non-RIF funds, include a copy of the application.  Please note: all other 
funds must be available for use prior to award of RIF funding. 

 
Part VI – Participating Party Information (if applicable) 
 
Complete a Participating Party Information Form for each entity creating or retaining jobs as a result of this project and include them as part of the 
application. Participating Party Information Form available for download from www.FloridaJobs.org/RIF. A scanned copy (pdf format) of a letter from 
an officer of the Participating Party must also be included with the application.  The letter should include/verify the following information: 

• Number and average hourly wage of permanent FTEs generated/retained. 

• Expected amount of capital investment 

• Importance of project infrastructure required to the entity’s ability to provide the specific employment opportunities. 
 

Part VII – Application Authorization 
 
The application certification statement must be signed by the applicant’s chief elected official.  Any other signatory must be accompanied by a letter 
of signature authority signed by the chief elected official. 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


 

 17 

  Supporting Documentation Summary 
 

• Communications with the State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO), if applicable 

• Interlocal Agreements, if applicable 

• Letter citing regulatory action, if applicable 

• Catalyst Site Map, if applicable 

• Comprehensive Plan documentation 

• Project Map 

• Cost Estimate documentation 

• Documentation of other sources of funding 

• Participating Party Information Forms for each Participating Party, if applicable 

• Participating Party Letter for each Participating Party, if applicable 

• Letter of signature authority signed by chief elected official, if applicable 

http://www.floridajobs.org/RIF


Page 1 of 3 
 

CITY OF QUINCY, FLORIDA 
REGULAR CITY COMMISION 

AGENDA REQUEST 
 

 
DATE OF MEETING: August 23, 2022 
 

DATE SUBMITTED: August 19, 2022 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission 

 
FROM:   Mr. Robert Nixon, City Manager 

Ms. Marcia Carty, Finance Director 
 
SUBJECT: American Rescue Plan Funding for Assistance with 

Residential Utility Bills 

   

Background: 

Previously, the City of Quincy designated $500,000 under the American Rescue Plan 

(ARPA) Grant for eligible community assistance activities.  Subsequently, the City 

Commission designated $50,000 for temporary housing for flood victims and 

$100,000 was reallocated to expenses related to the fiber optics infrastructure project.  

The remaining balance of $350,000 was available to support programming for 

community assistance.  The $100,000 which was allocated initially to mental health 

services is also being requested to move to community assistance, for an increased 

final amount of $450,000. 

 

Previously, the City Commission considered a range of possible community support 

programs for this funding.  Given the urgent need to provide residential customers 

with meaningful assistance with high utility bills, staff is presenting the following list 

of customer support activities for consideration by the Commission:    

 

• Credit to All Residential Customers of City of Quincy Utilities. In order to 

alleviate some of the current financial stress associated with higher-than-

normal utility bills in the present term, Staff is proposing that the City 

Commission authorize the usage of American Rescue funds to apply a one-time, 

$100.00 credit to the utility accounts of every residential customer of the City 

of Quincy Utilities.  The anticipated economic impact of this action to the ARPA 

budget is projected to be $388,900, which will benefit directly 3,889 residential 

customers. 

  



Page 2 of 3 
 

 

• Donation to Community Action Agency and the Salvation Army.  Staff is 

proposing that the Community Action Agency and the Salvation Army receive 

grants in the amount of $10,000 each to assist Quincy residents with upcoming 

utility bills and rental assistance.  The anticipated economic impact to the ARPA 

budget is $20,000. 

 

• Utility Assistance Fund.  Staff is seeking to revive a “round up” concept that 

was used in years past by the City of Quincy to support long-term access, by 

Quincy residents, to local community resource for utility bill assistance.  Staff 

is proposing that the City Commission re-establish the Utility Assistance Fund 

to gather VOLUNTARY contributions from participating customers by 

“rounding up” their monthly bills to the next dollar. For example, a customer’s 

bill of $150.73 would be automatically rounded up to $151.00, with the 

additional 27 cents going to the Quincy’s Utility Assistance Fund.  The funds 

raised through the program would be distributed to a qualified non-profit entity 

(i.e. Community Action, Salvation Army, etc.) which would use their existing 

criteria and established method to provide support to City of Quincy residents.  

There is no anticipated impact to the ARPA budget. 

 

Statement of Issue: 

At this time, staff recognizes the serious financial strain that residential utility 

customers are experience due to the rising cost of purchased power.  In Florida, the 
price of electricity per kWh has increased by 14.7% over the past 12 months from 
11.84 ¢/kWh to 13.58 ¢/kWh (U.S. Energy Information Administration, August 

2022).  In terms of power purchased for retail sale by the City of Quincy, monthly 
expenditures of our major supplier have increased from approximately $450,000 in a 

typical year to well over $1 million as of August 2022.  These rising costs are largely 
attributable to rising natural gas prices driven by world events and market 
speculation.   

 
Options: 
 

Option 1:  Approve the use of American Rescue funds to: (A) provide a one-time 
credit of $100 on the utility bill for every residential customer in Quincy; 

(B) to provide $10,000 each to Community Action Agency and the 
Salvation Army to provide ongoing support to Quincy residents with 
utility bills; and (C) Authorize the establishment of the Quincy Utility Bill 

Fund (also known as the Round UP program to provide resources for 
Quincy residents with utility bill payments to eligible program 

participants through existing non-profits.  
 
Option 2: Board direction 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Option 1 
 

Attachments:  
 

1.  Preliminary plan to spend approved ARPA grant funds 

 
 



Recipients may use SLFRF funds to:

Replace lost public sector revenue, using this funding to 

provide government services up to the amount of revenue 

lost due to the pandemic.  The City of Quincy does not qualify 

for this option.

Support 

Health 

Expenditures

Negative 

Economic 

ImpactsPublic 

Health 

Emergency Premium Pay

Water 

Sewer 

Broadband Total Fund

1.  Respond to the far-reaching public health and negative 

economic impacts of the pandemic, by supporting the health 

of communities, and helping households, small businesses, 

impacted industries, nonprofits, and the public sector recover 

from economic impacts

  Mental Health Services $0 $0 $0 Fund 001

 Public health emergency - individuals - Flood fund $50,000 $50,000 Fund 001

 Public health emergency - police department $140,000 $140,000 Fund 001

 Public health, assistance to households $450,000 $450,000 Fund 001

City of Quincy

Tentative Plan to Spend the Funds Budgeted - ARPA Grant - August 19, 2022

1



2.  Provide premium pay for essential workers, offering 

additional support to those who have and will bear the 

greatest health risks because of their service in critical sectors
$0

 Premium Pay: Fiscal Recovery Funds may also be used to 

provide premium pay to essential workers, per Treasury 

Guidance’s definition of “essential work.”9  Examples of 

essential workers include, but are not limited to:                                                               

1. Staff at nursing homes, hospitals, and home care settings;                                

2. Workers at farms, food production facilities, grocery stores, 

and restaurants;                                                                                                                                                 

3. Janitors, truck drivers, transit staff, and warehouse workers                                                                       

4. Public health and safety staff;                                                                                                                

5. Childcare workers, educators, and other school staff; and                                                                                                                                                      

6. Social service and human services staff $309,664 $309,664 All Funds

3.  Invest in water, sewer, and broadband 

infrastructure, making necessary investments to improve 

access to clean drinking water, to support vital wastewater 

and stormwater infrastructure, and to expand affordable 

access to broadband internet
Fiber Optics Project - Smart Grid $100,000 $100,000 Fund 403

Ditch repairs $260,000 $260,000 Fund 001

Flood repairs - Flagler Street $400,000 $400,000 Fund 001

Allocation recommended by City Management $0 $640,000 $309,664 $760,000 $1,709,664

Grant Approved by Commissioners $100,000 $540,000 $309,664 $760,000 $1,709,664

2
















































	1 Agenda August 23 2022 Meeting pdf
	2 FLClass Presentation
	3 Minutes
	4 Resolution
	4a QPD Attachment Flyer
	4b QPD Add Remarks Schedule
	4c QPD Insurance Cover Page 1 of Rodeo INS
	4d QPD Attachment Map
	5 Utilities Agenda Item
	5a Utilities Attachment 8-23-22
	6 Public Works Agenda Item
	6a Public Works Resolution-for Supplemental Contract Agreement-Stewart St. II
	6b Public Works Attachment (2) 446065-2 SA1 Ste. II
	7 Rural Infrastructure
	7a South Springs Road-Preclearance Review Grant App-Water  Sewer Utilities-8.19.22

